
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, February 8, 2022, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1288 

 
If you wish to present or share any documents, written comments, or exhibits during the 
hearing, please submit them by 9:00 a.m. the day of the hearing. Remember to 
reference the case number and include your name and address. 
 

Email: esubmit@incog.org 
 
Mail or In Person: City of Tulsa BOA c/o INCOG, 2 W. 2nd St., Suite 800 

Tulsa, OK 74103 
 
 

INTRODUCTION AND NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

At this Meeting the Board of Adjustment, in accord with and pursuant to applicable 
Board of Adjustment Policies and Procedures, will review, consider, discuss, and may 
take action on, approve, amend, modify, approve with amendment(s) or modification(s), 
deny, reject, or defer any action on any item listed on this Agenda. 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
 

1. Approval of minutes from December 14, 2021 Meeting (1285) 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 

2. 23229- Josh Clark 
Variance to increase the number of allowed signs per street frontage in the OL 
District from 1 sign to 4 signs along South Harvard Ave. (Sec.60.060-B.1) 
LOCATION: 4555 S. HARVARD  (CD 9) 

 
 

3. 23239- Jones, Gotcher & Bogan P.C 
Special Exception to permit a fence or wall to exceed 4-feet in height inside the 
required front street setback (Sec. 45.080-A)  
LOCATION: 3501 E. 107 PL. S. (CD 8) 



Page 2 of 3 

4. 23246—Sam Cook 
Special Exception to permit a Carport in the street setback and the street yard with 
modifications to its allowable dimensions and setbacks (Sec. 90.090-C1); 
LOCATION: 4113 W. 5 St. (CD 1) 

 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 

 
NEW APPLICATIONS 

 
 
5. 23257-James Means 

Variance to reduce the 25-foot rear setback in an RS-2 District to permit an 
addition to the residence (Sec. 5.030-A, Table 5-3) 
LOCATION: 2808 E. 23rd St. S. (CD 4) 

 
6. 23258- Juanita Gonzalez 

Special Exception to permit a fence or wall to exceed 4-feet in height inside the 
required street setback (Sec. 45.080-A)  
LOCATION: 8938 E. Admiral Pl. S. (CD 3) 

 
7. 23259- Marvin Primas 

Variance to allow the floor area of all detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 
square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 
45.030-A); Special Exception to exceed the permitted driveway width (Sec. 55.090-
F) LOCATION: 2424 E. 29th Pl. N. (CD 1) 

 
8. 23260- Nate Nebergall, 5 Points Council, LLC 

Special Exception to permit a Moderate-impact Medical Marijuana Processing 
(Moderate-impact Manufacturing and Industry) Use in the IL District (Sec. 15.020, 
Table 15-2) LOCATION: 3153 N. Lewis Ave. E.; 3147 N. Lewis Ave. E.; 3139 N. 
Lewis Ave. E.; 3131 N. Lewis Ave E.; 3123 N. Lewis Ave. E. (CD 1) 

 
9. 23262- Ryan Neurohr, Image Builders 

Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c) Special Exception to permit a 
dynamic display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec.60.100-F) 
LOCATION: 1924 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. E.  (CD 1) 

 
10. 23263-Ryan Neuhor, Image Builders 

Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c) Special Exception to permit a 
dynamic display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F)  
LOCATION: 6960 E. 21st St. (CD 5) 
 

 



Page 3 of 3 

11. 23264—Ryan Neuhor, Image Builders 
Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c) Special Exception to permit a 
dynamic display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F)  
LOCATION: 10620 E. 27th St. S. (CD 6) 

 
 
12. 23265—Ryan Neuhor, Image Builders 

Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)   to permit a dynamic display sign 
within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F)  
LOCATION: 737 S. Garnett Rd. E. (CD 3) 

 
13. 23266— Ryan Neuhor, Image Builders 

Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c) Special Exception to permit a 
dynamic display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 
Variance to exceed the allowed display area for a freestanding sign (Sec. 60.050-
B.1.b) LOCATION: 6304 E. Admiral Blvd. S. (CD 5) 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
CD = Council District 

 
 

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, 
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and deposited in 
case files to be maintained by the Tulsa Planning Office at INCOG. All electronic 
devices must be silenced. 
 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. 
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official 
posted agenda. 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (1) 
 
. 
 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
MINUTES of Meeting No. 1285 

Tuesday, December 14, 2021, 1:00 p.m. 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

One Technology Center 
175 East 2nd Street 

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS 
ABSENT 

STAFF 
PRESENT 

OTHERS 
PRESENT 

Bond, Chair 
Radney, Vice Chair 
Brown, Secretary 
Barrientos 
Wallace 

 
 

Wilkerson 
Chapman 
Kelvington 
Sparger 
K. Davis 

Blank, Legal 

 
The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted in the City Clerk’s office, City Hall, 
on December 8,2021, at 1:53 p.m., as well as at the Office of INCOG, 2 West Second 
Street, Suite 800. 
After declaring a quorum present, Chair Bond called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 

*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*. 
 
Mr. Chapman read the rules and procedures for the Board of Adjustment Public 
Hearing. 

*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.* 
 
The Board members and staff members attending in person are as follows:
Mr. Austin Bond, Chair 
Ms. Burlinda Radney, Vice Chair 
Mr. Steve Brown, Secretary 
Mr. Tomas Barrientos 
Ms. Audrey Blank, City Legal 
Mr. Tyler Wallace 
Mr. Dwayne Wilkerson, Tulsa Planning Office 
Mr. Austin Chapman, Tulsa Planning Office 
Ms. Sandra Kelvington. Tulsa Planning Office 
Ms. Janet Sparger, Tulsa Planning Office 
Mr. Kendal Davis, Tulsa Planning Office 
 

 
*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*. 

 
Mr. Bond explained to the applicants and interested parties that this is a full agenda 
item due to consolidating the agenda into one monthly meeting.  Mr. Bond asks that all 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (2) 
 
 

comments by interested parties are limited to a two minute time limit, without any 
objection from the Board.  Mr. Bond informs the interested parties that if they are on the 
second half of the Agenda they may leave the chambers and wait in the hallway and 
they will be called upon when it is time for their case.  
 
 

*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.* 
 

MINUTES 
 
On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, Brown, Radney, 
Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROVE the Minutes of the November 
9,2021 Board of Adjustment meeting No. 1284. 
 

 
*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*. 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
None 

 
*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*. 

 
NEW APPLICATIONS 

 
23207- Maynard Vosted 
 
 Action Requested: 

Special Exception to permit a detached house in the CS District to permit an 
existing house and additional detached accessory buildings (Section 15.020-H, 
Table 15-2.5). LOCATION: 302 South Olympia Avenue West (CD 4) 

 
 
Presentation: 
Irmgard Lieben – 302 South Olympia Ave 
Maynard Vosted – 302 South Olympia Ave 
 
Applied for Exception to place a shed in the backyard. They originally applied for the 
exception in March of 2021, but the ransomware virus delayed their application being 
processed. In that time their insurance company forced them to tear down their existing 
garage by 8/27/2021, or their insurance would be cancelled, but in order to have 
storage they needed to purchase an outbuilding. They purchased and installed a 10’ x 
20’ Building that was placed 4’ from neighbor – 3.5’ from alley.  Building is wood frame 
and does not have any utilities.   
 
Interested Parties: 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (3) 
 
 

There were no interested parties present. 
 
Comments and Questions: 
None. 
 
Board Action: 
On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, Brown, Radney, 
Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; absent) to APPROVE the request for a 
Special Exception to permit a detached house in the CS District to permit an existing 
house and additional detached accessory buildings per the conceptual plans 2.7 in the 
Agenda Packet and is subject to the following conditions 

 As built;  
 Not closer than 3’ from any of the property lines. 

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit 
and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise 
detrimental to the public welfare, for the following property: 
 
LT 1 BLK 6, CROSBIE HEIGHTS 
 
 
23208- Pete Webb 
 

Variance to allow more than one dynamic display sign on a single lot and to 
increase the allowable display surface area from 48 square feet per sign to 66.6 
square feet per sign for two dynamic display signs in the IL District (Section 
60.080-E); Variance to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-feet of an R 
District and Residential Development Area (Sec. 60.100-F) LOCATION: 3638 
South Memorial Drive East (CD 5) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Pete Webb- 1225 N Lansing Ave, Tulsa, OK 74106 – Represents Tulsa Technology 
Center at 3638 S Memorial Drive  
Seeking relief for digital displays that exceeds the allowable square footage for two 
dynamic displays at the entrance to the campus and to be within the 200’ of a 
residential lot.   
He has not had the opportunity to speak to any neighbors in the area.  
Proposing the location due to it being a gateway into the campus with displays flanking 
both sides of the entrance.  They can only place the sign to the North within 195‘ of the 
required 200’ setback due to the water retention pond behind the sign.  
The need for the signs comes by a recommendation of the architect.  The signs have 
been permitted, but he is seeking the permit for the dynamic digital display. They are 
only asking to increase that from 48 sq. ft. to 66.6 sq. ft. because of the setback from 
the residential places them 80’ from the curb.  Asking for the size increase to 
compensate for the setback from the driving surface. The signs are single side: one 
facing the North and one facing the South.  They will not have animation, due to Tulsa 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (4) 
 
 

City codes, so their signs will hold the display for 8 seconds. Tulsa Tech would like to 
have them on all night, and they are willing to dim it. They are willing to turn off between 
the hours of 10:00 pm and 6:00 am.  
 
 
Interested Parties: 
 
 Lisa Grau PO Box 47200, Tulsa, OK 74146  
Works at Tulsa Technology Center informed the board that the facility operates until 
10:00 pm.  These are signs for the entire campus, and the campus is used to train those 
in industry and business, and those are the clients they are trying to plan for; including 
plans for campus expansion. 
 
Comments and Questions; 
 
Mr. Bond- Normally has issues with larger signs, but these are being used for 
educational purposes and that Vo-tech / Career Tech is the spotlight of the city and 
recognizes that other allowances for sign budget have occurred for OSU Tulsa, and 
other places, although not a dynamic display.  
 
Ms. Radney inquired about how far away is the proposed sign from the residential area? 
Applicant responded that it is 195’ away, but they are screened by buildings across the 
street and some trees.  
She acknowledges that the setback from the street is generous and that she can 
understand the logics of the proposed large sign sue to the conditions and hours of 
operation.  She is in support but does take Mr. Brown’s concerns seriously. 
 
Mr. Brown- acknowledged that he is picky about signs, and he finds no other signs of a 
similar size in the area, and they have been doing business for a long time. He asks for 
clarification that the sign itself has been approved and that they are acting on today is 
the dynamic display, which is confirmed by Pete Webb.  Mr. Brown states he feels like 
these are two Drive in size movie screens and that businesses along Memorial have 
been able to do business without the large signs.  His tendency is to not support the 
signs, but that is only on his behalf.  
 
Mr. Barrientos is inclined to support due to the use of educational purposes and that 
they do not have any objections from neighbors. 
 
Board Action: 
 

On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 3-1-1 (Barrientos, Bond, Brown, 
Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE a 
Variance to allow more than one dynamic display sign on a single lot and to 
increase the allowable display surface area from 48 square feet per sign to 66.6 
square feet per sign for two dynamic display signs in the IL District (Section 
60.080-E); and a Variance to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-feet of an R 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (5) 
 
 

District and Residential Development Area (Sec. 60.100-F) Finding the hardship to 
be the location of the constraints of the site as it relates to the appropriate position 
of the sign and also the additional distance the sign is set back from the roadway  
Per conceptual plan 3.11-3.13 and documents received.  In granting the Variance 
the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established: 
 
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the 

subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties 
for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict 
letter of the regulations were carried out 

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not 
necessary to achieve the provision’s intended purpose. 

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to 
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the 
same zoning classification. 

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or 
self-imposed by the current property owner. 

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief. 
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the 

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or 
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and 

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the 
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or 
the comprehensive plan, for the following property: 
 

 
 
LT 1 BLK 1, TULSA TECHNOLOGY CENTER LEMLEY CAMPUS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (6) 
 
 

 
 
23209-J.R Donelson 
 
 Action Requested: 

Special Exception to allow an 8-foot masonry wall within the 10-foot street setback 
in the IM District (Section 45.080-A). LOCATION: 819 South Xanthus Avenue East  
(CD 4) 

 
Presentation: 
 
JR Donelson, 12820 S Memorial Bixby, OK   
 
Stated that he represents the property owners, Eli Properties.  Requesting a special 
exception to allow an 8’ wall within the 10’ setback along Xanthus Place. They applied 
for the building permit through the City of Tulsa and one of the requirements was to 
meet the landscape requirements through the City of Tulsa, they had shown 7 trees 
along Xanthus place in this plan, but they could not get the spacing that was required. 
They applied for the landscape alternative compliant plan with INCOG, which was 
approved on October 18th. Their plan is to remove the existing 8’ chain link fence, which 
has concertina wire on the top, which is not in compliance, has been in place for many 
years, and replace it with this concrete block wall.  They will be constructing mini 
storage facilities on this property. The mini storage facility buildings will be 9’ 6” high, so 
with the 8’ fence being built, you will not be able to see the top of the buildings being 
constructed on Xanthus Pl.   
 
Mr. Bond asked Mr. Donelson what was going to be on the top of the masonry wall? Mr. 
Donelson responded that it will be a masonry cap. The present fence is chain link with 
the concertina wire on top, so this new wall will be much more attractive for the 
neighbors and neighborhood and will be more of a security wall with the concrete cap 
on top.  
 
 
Interested Parties: 
 
There were no interested parties present. 
 
Comments and Questions; 
  
Ms. Radney asked if it was really a question of allowing them to go to 8’ in the setback 
as opposed to 4’.  Austin Chapman clarified that, and Ms. Radney states she is inclined 
to support that. 
 
Mr. Bond also states this is a unique area and he is inclined to support as well. 
 
Mr. Wallace is inclined to support. 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (7) 
 
 

 
Mr. Brown is inclined to support. Asks if there are any utilities.  Mr. Donelson clarifies all 
utilities are east of the fence. 
 
Mr. Wilkerson states that may be important to know is that while working with Mr. 
Donelson on the alternative landscape plan they reached an agreement that the 
sidewalks would be upgraded and brought up to standard according to conceptual plan 
4.12 in the alternative landscape plan.  
 
Ms. Radney asks Mr. Wilkerson about the Alternative landscaping plan.  He states that 
there are some administrative things they can do that would be approved through an 
alternative compliance landscape plan process that is not unlike alternative parking 
plans that they will sometimes see on the board, but they can meet the landscape 
standards administratively without coming to the board.  
 
 
Board Action: 
 
On MOTION of Barrientos, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, Brown, Radney, 
Wallace "aye"; "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE a Special 
Exception to allow an 8-foot masonry wall within the 10-foot street setback in the IM 
District (Section 45.080-A). LOCATION: 819 South Xanthus Avenue East (CD 4) per 
the conceptual plan 4.12 of the agenda packet and the compliance alternative 
landscape plan. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in 
harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the 
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare, for the following property: 
 
 LOT EIGHT (8), BLOCK ONE (1), AND THE SOUTH 105.40 FEET LOT OF 
THIRTEEN (13), BLOCK ONE (1) AND THE NORTH 100 FEET OF LOT FOURTEEN 
(14), BLOCK ONE (1), CLOVER RIDGE ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA 
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 
 
 
23210- Roxann Hertzog 
  

Special Exception to allow a manufactured housing unit in the RS-3 District 
(Section 5.020, Table 5-2); Special Exception to extend the one-year time limit to 
allow the manufactured housing unit permanently (Section 40.210-A).  
LOCATION: 1823 North 129th East Avenue (CD 3) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Gerry Gustin 13515 East 40th Place, Tulsa OK. 
Denise Schneider 18303 E 46th Street Tulsa 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (8) 
 
 

Ms. Gustin would like to have a special exception to allow a manufactured house at 
1823 North 129th East Avenue. 
 
Mr. Bond asks if they have spoken to any neighbors. Ms. Schneider responds that they 
have spoken to one neighbor because Ms. Gustin owns the property and it is someone 
that she rents the place to, and they are aware of this request.  
 
Mr. Bond asks if there are other manufactured homes in the area. Ms. Gustin replies 
yes, and that she owns that property. 
 
Mr. Brown asks how long the manufactured home has been in place. Ms. Gustin replies 
that she is not exactly sure, but at least 5 or 6 years, maybe longer. They have not 
previously applied for a special exception. She states they did a lot split to be able to 
place the manufactured home in this spot. She believed there is a couple of acres there.  
 
Mr. Chapman states there has been a special exception granted in 1999 for a 
manufactured home to the north of this current property. Ms. Radney asks if this was in 
perpetuity? Mr. Chapman responds that yes it was.  
 
Mr. Bond asks for some clarity on what the house will look like?  Ms. Gustin states that 
is sitting on a slab of concrete and will have a skirting around it. States it looks like a 
house.  
 
 
Interested Parties: 
 
There were no interested parties present. 
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
 
Mr. Bond- has no issues. 
 
Mr. Brown - would like to see a time limit placed on the Special exception of three years, 
maybe five years. He does not see anything in the overall site plans that this would 
conflict with. He tends to support.  
 
Ms. Radney - asks if this will be a new structure, which is confirmed by Ms. Gustin.  She 
states that she is agnostic about these things whether it is manufactured, or stick built 
and does not support a timeline.  That if the property to the North is already approved in 
perpetuity that it makes sense the two operate together since they have the same 
property owners.  
 
Mr. Barrientos - is not in support of constraining the time.  
 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (9) 
 
 

Board Action: 
 

On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, Brown, 
Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE 
the Special Exception to allow a manufactured housing unit in the RS-3 District 
(Section 5.020, Table 5-2); Special Exception to extend the one-year time limit to 
allow the manufactured housing unit permanently (Section 40.210-A) per the 
conceptual plans 5.7 in the agenda packet and subject to the following condition 
that the unit be purchased and installed new and placed on a permanent 
foundation and skirted. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will 
be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the 
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare, for the following 
property: 

 
A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (NE/4 
SE/4) OF SECTION TWENTY-NINE (29), TOWNSHIP TWENTY (20) NORTH, RANGE 
FOURTEEN (14) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND 
MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. 
GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF. DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THE SOUTH 
100.21 FEET OF THAT TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN GENERAL WARRANTY 
DEED RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 2011070771 IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
TULSA COUNTY CLERK, BEING A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER (NE/4 SE/4) OF SECTION TWENTY-NINE (29), TOWNSHIP 
TWENTY (20) NORTH, RANGE FOURTEEN (14) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND 
MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. 
GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF. MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER 
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (NE/4 SE/4) OF SECTION TWENTY-NINE (29), 
TOWNSHIP TWENTY (20) NORTH, RANGE FOURTEEN (14) EAST OF THE INDIAN 
BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO 
THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF; THENCE N 01°14'46" W, ALONG 
THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4), A DISTANCE OF 417.51 
FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 88°45'14" W A DISTANCE OF 
313.00 FEET; THENCE N 01°14'46" W A DISTANCE OF 100.21 FEET; THENCE N 
88° 45' 14" E A DISTANCE OF 313.00 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF 
SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4); THENCE S 01°14'46" E, ALONG THE EAST 
LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4), A DISTANCE OF 100.21 FEET, 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (10) 
 
 

23211- Rick Stuber Architecture, Inc 
 
 Action Requested: 

Variance to reduce the required rear setback from 40 feet to 23 feet in the AG 
District (Section 25.020-D, Table 25-2). LOCATION: 2663 West 73rd Street S   
(CD 2) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Rick Stuber- representing Dr. and Mrs. Tate- 2663 W. 73rd Street S. 
They would like to add on to an existing garage on the NW corner for additional storage 
for storing boat, trailer and additional vehicles and is seeing a reduction in the setback. 
To the East of the existing garage is the septic tank, pool, topography and they feel this 
location will be the least offensive to the neighbors by keeping the addition by the 
existing garage.   
 
It has not been conveyed to Mr. Stuber if Dr. Tate has spoken to his neighbors.    
 
Mr. Brown asked what the setback and side yard setback in AG. Mr. Chapman 
responded that it is 10’ and 5”, whichever choice they have.  
 
Mr. Brown asks how this intrudes to which Mr. Chapman responds that this is the rear 
set back which is 40’ and they would like to reduce it to 23’.  
 
Mr. Bond questions and confirms that it is 18’ in height. Mr. Stuber explains that it will 
match the existing garage which is complemental to the house built in 2000. 
 
Ms. Radney asks Mr. Stuber if the existing garage was built with the house in 2000, to 
which he responds that he can only see the plans from 2000 which shows the septic 
plan and the garage, but he cannot confirm if it was built at that time.  
 
 
 
Interested Parties: 
 
Dave Johnson- 7310 S 26th W Ave- Across the street and to the East of the property.  
The two tracks of land to the North are owned by his son and daughter. He is troubled 
that the garage appears to be non-conforming and is troubled that they want to further 
encroach on the building line given that there is plenty of other places to build since they 
are 2.5 acre lots.  
 
Amanda Ferrell- 4163 W 87th Street- They are on the lot where they are building a new 
home.  She is in agreeance with her father, Dave Johnson, that they have 2.5 acre lots 
and she would prefer to not have a garage even closer to her property.   
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (11) 
 
 

Rebuttal- Mr. Stuber- He feels that Dr. and Mrs. Tate felt that this was the best 
approach to build the addition to the garage.  He states that there are large evergreen 
trees in the back of the property and those will be kept and maintained to serve as a 
barrier.  He also states the height of the addition is the same height as the existing 
garage. 
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Brown- states that he does not have a problem with this. That the addition will be 
constructed with similar products as the existing garage, and he believes with the tree 
line that it will disappear after it is built.  He tends to support this motion. 
 
Mrs. Radney- States that she does not remember the nuance around building a non-
conforming structure.  Austin Chapman states that we can not confirm if the current 
garage was indeed non-conforming and that once this is approved it would not be a 
non-conforming structure. He also says he believes the hardship the Board should find 
is why the building cannot go on another place on the land.  
 
Mr. Bond states that he looks to is that we have AG Districts in this town that have 
turned into other things, often residential, and he looks to see what the other structures 
in the area are. In this case, it appears they have all followed the setback rules, except 
for this one.  He does acknowledge issue with the septic and that being problematic, but 
he does have an issue with this case.  
 
Mrs. Radney asks if we know if there are any geological or topographical reasons why 
the septic field is where it is?  Mr. Stuber says he believes it was placed there because 
the natural topography slopes East and the septic was placed so it could drain East and 
parallel North and South out to give it the best perk possible at that location. When the 
home was built there is a restroom in the garage and that ties into the septic with the 
house and it flows to the East and branches out North and South along those points.  
Mrs. Radney states that she is on the bubble and would normally be inclined to not 
support, but she is looking at the AG requirements, which is a 25’ setback and they are 
asking for relief for a 23’ setback.  She does take the neighbors concerns into 
consideration about it being a non-conforming structure, but it has been a non-
conforming structure for a while, legally or illegally. 
 
Mr. Bond asks about the trees and if they will remain for screening purposes.   
Mr. Stuber says the intent is to keep the trees as they are large, and they are right on 
the property line.  He does not have a survey that shows exactly where the trees are in 
conjunction with the property line. Mr. Bond states that it would be an easier yes for him 
if they keep the landscape in place.  
 
  
 
 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (12) 
 
 

 
 
Board Action: 
 
On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, Brown, Radney, 
Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to CONTINUE the request for  
Variance to reduce the required rear setback from 40 feet to 23 feet in the AG District 
(Section 25.020-D, Table 25-2) to the January 11, 2022 Board of Adjustment meeting; 
for the following property.  
 
 
LT 6 BLK 2, ROSEWOOD ACRES 2ND ADDN 
 
 
23212—Wael Agha 
 
Special Exception to permit a Personal Vehicles Sales and Rental Use in the CS District 
(Section 15.020, Table 15-2). LOCATION: 3636 South Sheridan Road East (CD 5) 
 
Presentation: 
 
Wael Agha – 6712 E 79th Street - Requesting to get an exemption letter for personal 
used car sales at 3636 South Sheridan Road E.  This will be used car sales only, no 
repairs, and no storage of auto parts.  He is anticipating having 30-40 vehicles on site.   
Did not speak to neighbors.  
 
Interested Parties: 
 
Clay Smith- 11835 S Memorial Drive. He is the owner of the building.  He says there is 
no required screening, but there is a fence in place on West side of the property that 
has been replaced.  
 
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
 
Mr. Chapman states they would need to stripe the lines on the parking as a 
requirement. 
 
Mr. Brown asked if there are any landscaping requirements. Mr. Chapman defers to Mr. 
Wilkerson. Mr. Wilkerson states that are some design standards, but he does not 
believe this reference requires any landscaping.  Any new development would require 
street trees and shrubs, but this seems to avoid that due to how the code is written. Mr. 
Brown asks if there will be a fence, to which Mr. Agha responds there will not be a 
fence, just a gate that closes off and protects the lot. 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (13) 
 
 

 
Board Action: On MOTION of BARRIENTOS, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, 
Bond, Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to 
APPROVE the Special Exception to permit a Personal Vehicles Sales and Rental Use 
in the CS District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2) per the conceptual plan 7.15 of the 
Agenda packet.  With the following condition, must comply with parking standards of 
Section 55.090. The Board finds that requested special exception will be in harmony 
with the intent of the code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise 
detrimental to the public welfare. 
 
SOUTH 225’ OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1, LESS THE WEST 75’ THEROF, WILMOUNT 
ADDN 
 
23213- A-MAX SIGN COMPANY 
 
Variance to allow an internally illuminated sign enclosed in frames, increase the 
permitted height for a monument sign from 6 feet to 22 feet and to increase the 
permitted display surface area from 50 square feet to 220 square feet inside the River 
Design Overlay (Section 20.050-D.5.b. (1) (2) (4) ). LOCATION: 10133 South Delaware 
Avenue East (CD 2) 
 
Presentation: 
 
Joseph McCormick- 6440 S Lewis Ste 100- Mr. McCormick represents the Maple Oak 
Investments, the owner of the subject property. This property is RDO-3, because it does 
not have direct access to the river.  The RDO district is an overlay that was placed on 
the property after the building was built.  The purpose of the RDO overlay district as is 
set out in the code is to enhance the river corridor as a people-oriented destination, 
establish the area as an interconnected pedestrian oriented cultural and recreational 
destination.  Many areas along the Arkansas river fit well into this overlay, but some do 
not.  This property does not fit, it does not work for this property.  There is a huge self-
storage facility that wraps around this property. To the North of this property is a dental 
office that use to be a bank.  Across Riverside parkway, NW of this property is an 
animal hospital the other two lots are very small and appear to be very difficult to 
develop.  The property is a small property with only eight units, two of which are vacant.  
Two businesses that are there are struggling to hang on. The businesses in the 
shopping center need the requested sign for the visibility.  He states this is not a 
pedestrian area and will not be a pedestrian area.  It does not fit.  They ask that the 
Board please approve the request for the variance.  
 
Mr. Bond asks if they have sought rezoning of this property. Mr. McCormick states that 
they have not.   
 
Mr. Bond asks what the hardship is, too which Mr. McCormick responded that it is the 
overlay that was placed upon them.  
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (14) 
 
 

Interested Parties: 
 
Lori Worthington- 9520 E 55th Place- A-Max Sign Company, she is there to answer any 
questions the Board may have about the signs and the location of the signs.  States the 
sign will be in a parking spot, sign will be internally lit.  
 
Ms. Radney asked more about the hardship.  Ms. Worthington said sign was originally 
approved but rescinded after discovery of the RDO.  
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
No rebuttal for Mr. McCormick 
 
 
Mr. Bond believed the principal hardship is that it is in the RDO the Board does not have 
the authority to base a hardship on the overlay, he believes the proper channel on this 
is that they go through the process to have it rezoned. He acknowledges that it is not an 
easy process, but it is specific in looking at it on Section 20.050 it talks about the free-
standing signs with a monument character to it.  He believes the zoning code is specific 
about it.  He does not feel the right way to do this is through a variance. 
 
Mr. Brown and Mr. Wallace agrees that it is more about the overlay. 
 
Ms. Radney and Mr. Barrientos is inclined to support the application but explains that it 
would be helpful to see what the code is demanding, compared to what is feasible. That 
a road that is called a parkway is not a pedestrian friendly street.  That the building was 
built at time before the RDO was placed and that it is in a marginal area, tail end of the 
RDO.  
 
 
 
Board Action: On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to 
CONTINUE the request for  Variance to allow an internally illuminated sign enclosed in 
frames, increase the permitted height for a monument sign from 6 feet to 22 feet and to 
increase the permitted display surface area from 50 square feet to 220 square feet 
inside the River Design Overlay (Section 20.050-D.5.b. (1) (2) (4) ) to the January 11, 
2022 Board of Adjustment meeting for the following property:  
 
 
LT 1 BEG NEC THEREOF TH S220 W225 N110 E225 TO POB BLK 1, RETAIL 
CENTER II 
 
 
 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (15) 
 
 

 
23214- A-MAX SIGN COMPANY 
 
Variance to increase the permitted height for a projecting sign in the CBD District from 
25 feet to 29 feet (Section 60.080-D). LOCATION: 321 Reconciliation Way (CD 4) 
 
Presentation: 
 
Lori Worthington – 9520 E 55th Pl S – Seeking relief to allow an increase in permitted 
Height for existing sign in the CBD district from 25’ to 29’ stating the hardship is the 
height of the trees and the trees are owned and maintained by the City of Tulsa.  
Property owners can not maintain nor trim the trees. The trees are part of the landscape 
plans and City Infrastructure.  
 
No comments from neighbors. 
Interested Parties: 
 
There were no interested parties present. 
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Brown supports this proposal 
 
Mr. Barrientos supports, and it is agreed on by Mr. Wallace. 
 
Ms. Radney supports 
 
Board Action: On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to a 
APPROVE Variance to increase the permitted height for a projecting sign in the CBD 
District from 25 feet to 29 feet (Section 60.080-D). LOCATION: 321 Reconciliation Way 
(CD 4) Finding the Hardship to be the City infrastructure including landscaping that is outside of 
the control of the property owner that provides a potential significant obstruction to the sign. 
Per conceptual plan 9.12 & 9.13 and as built on 9.5 of the Agenda Packet. Subject to the 
following conditions: that the sign is to be built and installed as is described on 9.5 of the 
agenda packet. In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the 
property owner, have been established: 
 

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject 
property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the 
property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of 
the regulations were carried out 

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary 
to achieve the provision’s intended purpose. 

c.   That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to 
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the 
same zoning classification. 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (16) 
 
 

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or 
self-imposed by the current property owner. 

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief. 
f.    That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the 

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or 
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and 

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the 
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the 
comprehensive plan, for the following property: 

 
PRT LT 1 BEG SECR LT 1 TH SW85 NW50 NE84.91 SE50 POB & PRT LT 2& PRT 
VAC ALLEY BEG NEC LT 2 TH SE100 SW150 NW95 NE64.99 NW5 NE85 POB & LT 
3 & E10 CAC ALLEY ADJ ON W BL25, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN 
 

 
 
 
23215-Josh Miller 
 

Special Exception to permit an alternative compliance parking ratio for an 
apartment use in the CH District to reduce the minimum parking requirements from 
21 parking spaces to 17 parking spaces (Section 55.050-K & Section 55.020, 
Table 55-1). LOCATION: 2405 East 5th Place South and 519 South Lewis Avenue 
East (CD 4) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Josh Miller- 7030 S Yale Suite 600, Tulsa OK 74136 
 
Stated this is the third phase of the mixed income West Park Project, twelve additional 
units will be added to the existing 235 units. Mr. Miller stated that only 70% of the 
residents’ own cars, based on the existing 235 units. They have not completed a 
parking study for the additional twelve new units.  They did not have a parking study for 
the previous project because they were able to provide the required parking per the 
code.  
 
No comments from neighbors. 
 
Interested Parties: 
 
There were no interested parties present. 
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Bond would like to see a parking study to be conducted.  
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (17) 
 
 

 
 
Board Action:  
 
On MOTION of BROWN, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, Brown, Radney, 
Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to CONTINUE the request for  
Special Exception to permit an alternative compliance parking ratio for an apartment 
use in the CH District to reduce the minimum parking requirements from 21 parking 
spaces to 17 parking spaces (Section 55.050-K & Section 55.020, Table 55-1) to the 
January 11, 2022 Board of Adjustment meeting for the following property.  
 
 
LT 14  BLK 6; LTS 49 50 BLK 6, COLLEGE VIEW ADDN AMD, City of Tulsa, Tulsa 
County, State of Oklahoma 
 
 
23217- Ian Culp 
 

Special Exception to allow a manufactured housing unit in the RS-3 District 
(Section 5.020, Table 5-2); Special Exception to extend the one-year time limit to 
allow the manufactured housing unit permanently (Section 40.210-A). 
 LOCATION: 5406 East Apache Street North (CD 3) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Ian Culp- 5406 E Apache St N – Represents the owner of the property One Candle 
Development 
 
Requested a special exception to place a mobile home in a RS-3 district. West and 
South of the property is a mobile home park, and the homes are mobile homes on 
blocks. Will be placing the home in the area that a previous home was demolished, 
which is a foundation slab. The mobile home is looking to purchase is a 2008, 16’ x 80’ 
single wide.  
 
He has spoken to a few of the neighbors, many whom are renters, and they do not have 
any issues.  
 
Mr. Culp would like to develop the rest of the property in the future. 
 
Interested Parties: 
 
There were no interested parties present. 
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Bond asked the applicant if the home would have skirted and what the material 
would be.  Mr. Culp confirmed that it will, and it is vinyl.  



 

12/14/2021-1285 (18) 
 
 

 
Board Action: On MOTION of Radney, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE 
a Special Exception to allow a manufactured housing unit in the RS-3 District (Section 
5.020, Table 5-2); and a Special Exception to extend the one-year time limit to allow the 
manufactured housing unit to a period 10 years from the date it is granted. (Section 
40.210-A). With the Following Conditions: 

 Approved per conceptual plan 11.7 in the agenda packet 
 To include skirting 
 The unit be placed on permanent foundation, cinder blocks and to be tied down 
 10-year time limit from the date of approval 

 
The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit 
and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise 
detrimental to the public welfare, for the following property: 
 
BEG NEC NE NW TH S396 W658.61 N396.61 E636.11 POB LESS BEG 50S NEC NE 
NW TH S55 W335.73 NW308.10 E638.81 POB  SEC 27 20 13  5.27ACSCity of Tulsa, 
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 
 
23218-Phillip Nickel 
 

Special Exception to permit Low-Impact Medical Marijuana processing (Low-
impact Manufacturing & Industry Use) in the CH District 
(Section 15.020, Table 15-2)  
LOCATION: 1345 South Harvard Avenue East (CD 4) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Phillip Nickel- 3801 S Yellow Pine Ave, Broken Arrow OK  
Cory Chandler- 2116 E Winston Street, Broken Arrow OK  
 
Mr. Chandler stated they were seeking a special exception to permit a low impact 
medical marijuana processing kitchen. Since it is low impact, they do not have any 
flames or volatile materials they will be using.  They process via steam kitchen, so as 
per fire code, they are clear.  There is not additional construction needed, they are just 
changing the site from a catering kitchen to a medical marijuana processing kitchen.  
They explained that they will be making gummies and caramels.  They type of materials 
they use eliminates 95% of the smell. The biggest smell comes from the types of 
flavoring they use.  
As far as security concerns there will not be any signs, blacked out windows and 360-
degree security cameras on the street, doors are locked all day, and there is an 800 
pound safe that will be used to secure the product. 
For parking concerns Mr. Chandler addressed that they have a small singular staff, two 
salespeople occasionally that are mainly used for pickup and delivery, closed on 
Sundays and they will not be selling directly to the public.   



 

12/14/2021-1285 (19) 
 
 

Mr. Chandler stated that they have emailed with a few neighbors and the main concerns 
have been parking and smell. They have been active in trying to openly communicate 
and address their concerns.  
 
Interested Parties: 
 
Sarah Dexter – 1328 S Indianapolis Ave. 
Ms. Dexter lives about five houses North of the property. She is opposed to the special 
exception due to the property backing up to residential properties, concerned about the 
smell, traffic issue and parking based on current businesses.  Ms. Dexter stated there 
are multiple marijuana businesses in the area and feels it is not appropriate to allow this 
business in this area.  Ms. Dexter has requested a denial for the special exception.  
 
Rebuttal: 
 
Mr. Chandler reiterated that he currently operates businesses in Broken Arrow and 
previously in Colorado.  He has never received a complaint about smell, security, 
operating procedures go awry, and he has never had a security issue, robbery. He also 
stated that his location in Broken Arrow is within 30’ of residential homes.  He also 
clarified that they will only have two employees at a time during business hours, so 
traffic will not increase due to his business.  
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Bond stated that he feels that since they are cooking with oils and not extraction, he 
does not view it any differently that the bakery that use to be down the street. Mr. Bond 
said that he is sympathetic to the neighbors’ concerns, but he believes that this 
business will be the least impact of other businesses that could move into that location. 
 
Board Action: On MOTION of Radney, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; one Radney "abstentions"; none absent) to 
APPROVE a Special Exception to permit Low-Impact Medical Marijuana processing 
(Low-impact Manufacturing & Industry Use) in the CH District 
(Section 15.020, Table 15-2) With the Following Conditions: 

 Per conceptual plan 12.11 of the agenda packet; 
 Special exception expires 36 months from the date the special exception is 

granted. 
The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit 
and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise 
detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property: 
 
LT-1-BLK-11, SUMMIT HGTS ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of 
Oklahoma 
 
 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (20) 
 
 

23220- A-Max Sign Company 
 

Variance to allow more than one sign per street frontage in the OL District (Section 
60.060-B.1). LOCATION: 5401 East 71st Street South (CD 9) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Lori Worthington – 9520 E 55th Pl. S. 
Ms. Worthington is there to seek a variance to allow more than one sign per street 
frontage in the OL district.  She stated there is an existing sign on the premises that is 
owned by the next-door tenant, but he would not allow them to use that sign. She stated 
that their hardship would be that only one sign is allowed and the ground sign that exists 
is not accessible. 
 
Interested Parties: 
 
No interested parties.  
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Board Action: On MOTION of Radney, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to  
APPROVE a Variance to allow more than one sign per street frontage in the OL District 
(Section 60.060-B.1). Finding the hardship being the nature and character of the 
building structure and its occupancy. Per conceptual plans 13.4 and 13.7 through 13.9 
of the agenda packet. In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, 
favorable to the property owner, have been established: 
 

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject 
property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the 
property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of 
the regulations were carried out 

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to 
achieve the provision’s intended purpose 

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the 
subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same 
zoning classification 

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or 
self-imposed by the current property owner. 

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief. 
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the 

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or 
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and 

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public 
good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the 
comprehensive plan, for the following property: 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (21) 
 
 

 
 
PRT SE SW BEG 330E SWC SE SW TH E140 N207 W140 S207 POB LESS S70 
THEREOF SEC 3 18 13 .438ACS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 
 
23221- A-Max Sign Company 
 

Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign in the RS-3 District and to allow 
a dynamic display sign within 200 feet of another residential district (Section 
60.050-B.2.c & Section 60.100-F); Variance to increase the allowable height for a 
sign in the RS-3 District from 20 feet to 26 feet (Section 60.050-B.2.b). 
LOCATION: 3115 North Garrison Avenue East (CD 1) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Lori Worthington – 9520 E 55th Pl S 
Representing the church to allow a dynamic display and to exceed the allowable height 
for a sign. Ms. Worthington stated that through the prep of the application they 
discovered that some portions of the original sign were not permitted.  They are now 
seeking to have the sign fully permitted. Ms. Worthington said they are asking for the 
dynamic display to advertise free meals, to identify the church as a donation place. The 
dynamic display message board will help them better inform the public they serve, the 
homeless community. Ms. Worthington stated the sign will operate per code in a 
residential district, from 7:00 a.m.- 9:00 p.m.  
 
They have not spoken to any neighbors.  
 
Interested Parties: 
 
No interested parties.  
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Bond noted the sign has been there for as long as he can remember, and he does 
not have any issue with the sign.  
 
Board Action: 
 
On MOTION of Barrientos, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, Brown, Radney, 
Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) TO APPROVE a Special 
Exception to permit a dynamic display sign in the RS-3 District and to allow a dynamic 
display sign within 200 feet of another residential district (Section 60.050-B.2.c  &  
Section 60.100-F); and to  APPROVE a Variance to increase the allowable height for a 
sign in the RS-3 District from 20 feet to 26 feet (Section 60.050-B.2.b). Per conceptual 
plans 14.9-14.11 of the agenda packet. The Board finds that the requested Special 
Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (22) 
 
 

injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the 
following property. In granting the variance the Board finds the hardship is due to the 
setback and the shape of the lot. In granting the Variance the Board finds that the 
following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established 
 

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject 
property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the 
property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of 
the regulations were carried out 

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to 
achieve the provision’s intended purpose 

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the 
subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same 
zoning classification 

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or 
self-imposed by the current property owner. 

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief. 
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the 

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or 
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and 

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public 
good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the 
comprehensive plan, for the following property: 

 
 
Beginning at a point 355.00 feet west and 40.00 feet north of the S.E. corner of the 
N.W. ¼ of section 24, township 20 north, range 12 east, Tulsa county, State of 
Oklahoma; thence northwesternly along the proposed northerly Right of Way line 
of the Gilcrease Expressway a distance of 248.00 ± feet; thence northwesternly 
along said northernly Right of Way line a distance of 30.00 ± feet to the easterly 
line of Garrison Avenue; thence northeasternly along said easternly line of 
Garrison Ave. a distance of 378.00 ± feet; 
thence around a curve to the left, having a radius of 355.205 feet a distance of 
110.04 feet; thence north a distance of 25.80 feet to a point on the north line of the 
S.E. ¼, S.E. ¼, N.W. ¼ of said section 24, Thence east along said north line a 
distance of 111.79 feet to a point; thence south distance of 619.37 feet to the point 
of beginning., City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (23) 
 
 

23222- Jeff LaRue 
 

Variance to reduce the side setback in the RE District from 15 feet to 5 feet to 
permit an addition to an existing non-conforming structure (Section 5.030, Table 5-
3 & Section 80.030-D). LOCATION: 2136 East 26th Place South (CD 4) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Anna Bullock- 2136 E. 26th Pl. 
Jeff LaRue- 7960 S. 90th E Ave. 
Seeking a variance to install an elevator of the east side / southeast corner of the 
existing home. The home was originally built in the 1930’s. 
 
They did receive a letter from a neighbor that has no objections to the variance. 
 
Interested Parties: 
 
No interested parties.  
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Bond stated they have had requests like this come up before and due to the time, 
the house was built he is inclined to approve. 
 
Board Action: On MOTION of Radney, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) TO 
APPROVE a Variance to reduce the side setback in the RE District from 15 feet to 5 
feet to permit an addition to an existing non-conforming structure (Section 5.030, Table 
5-3 & Section 80.030-D).Finding the hardship to be the time the home was built in the 
1930’s before the existing code and the existing request would accommodate 
increasing accessibility throughout the property. Per conceptual plans 15.7-15.11 of the 
agenda packet. In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, 
favorable to the property owner, have been established: 
 

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject 
property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the 
property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of 
the regulations were carried out 

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to 
achieve the provision’s intended purpose 

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the 
subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same 
zoning classification 

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or 
self-imposed by the current property owner. 

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief. 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (24) 
 
 

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the 
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or 
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and 

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public 
good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the 
comprehensive plan, for the following property: 

 
ALL OF LT 6 & PT LT 7 BEG SEC LT 7 W48.33 N TO NL E57.5 TO NEC S TO BEG 
BLK 4, FOREST HILLS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 
 
23223- Starcity Homes, LLC 
 

Variance to increase the allowable square footage for a detached accessory 
dwelling unit from 500 square feet to 585 square feet in the RM-2 District (Sec. 
45.030-A. 2; Sec. 45.031-D.6.b.). LOCATION: 2435 East 10th Street South (CD 4) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Jessica Shelton- 1801 Wells Branch Parkway Austin, TX. 
 
Ms. Shelton represents Starcity Homes and they are seeking a variance for accessory 
dwelling to allow for additional square footage for an additional bedroom and bathroom.  
The addition is designed to match the elevation and pitch of the principal structure, 
which there is an open building permit on.  
 
They have been in contact with neighbors throughout the project, not about this specific 
variance request.   
 
Interested Parties: 
 
No interested parties.  
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Bond stated that he does not have an issue with the request, and they often see 
these requests as they predate codes. 
 
Mr. Brown stated that he finds this as a creative use on a tiny lot and that the applicant 
has done everything possible to make it everything it can be and that under the current 
restrictions, he believes this works and hopes for this to be a example of future 
development of additional smaller lots.  
 
Board Action: On MOTION of Wallace, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) TO 
APPROVE a Variance to increase the allowable square footage for a detached 
accessory dwelling unit from 500 square feet to 585 square feet in the RM-2 District 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (25) 
 
 

(Sec. 45.030-A. 2; Sec. 45.031-D.6.b.). Finding the hardship to be the time the size and 
shape of an existing non-conforming lot and the existing structure predating the 
comprehensive zoning code. Per conceptual plans 16.8-16.10 of the agenda packet. In 
granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property 
owner, have been established: 
 

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject 
property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the 
property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of 
the regulations were carried out 

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to 
achieve the provision’s intended purpose 

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the 
subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same 
zoning classification 

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or 
self-imposed by the current property owner. 

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief. 
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the 

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or 
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and 

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public 
good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the 
comprehensive plan, for the following property: 

 
W33 /3 LT 8 BLK 3, HIGHLANDS ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of 
Oklahoma 
 
23224- Holy Moses Brewing Company 
 

Special Exception to permit a brewpub in the CH District (Section 15.020, Table 
15-2). LOCATION: 4225 South Peoria Avenue East (CD 9) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Michael Endres – 4807 S. Norfolk Ave.  
 
Would like to receive a special exception to open a Brewery.  Mr. Endres has been 
homebrewing beer for over 14 years and would like to now open a brewery, Holy Moses 
Brewing Company, which is named after his deceased dog. He would like to build a 
brewery that commemorates his dog. Mr. Endres stated that this will be a community 
business that is centered around and for the people in the neighborhood, especially 
those that are walking their dogs.  The establishment will only serve beer, he will not be 
seeking a full liquor license.  Mr. Endres did send a letter of his intentions to the 
neighbors, including business neighbors, within a 300’ radius.   
Mr. Endres has spoken to Mr. Campbell, who owns a neighboring day care center.  



 

12/14/2021-1285 (26) 
 
 

He also spoke with Teresa Collins, and she rescinded her initial opposition and letter. 
 
 
Interested Parties: 
 
Walter Alley- 1128 S Parkview Street – Cleveland, OK.  Mr. Alley is opposed to this 
special exception request. This is a bar and will be within 300’ of a daycare, which is 
considered a private school. He stated it violated sectional code 2-130. 
 
Austin Endres- 1383 E. 45th Pl. 
He spoke in support as a team member and a neighbor in the area.  He stated that he 
believes it improves the area and this business, adds to the pedestrian community and 
overall improvement to the area.  
 
Jeff Campbell- 4241 S. Peoria Ave.  
Owner of Peoria Childcare. Mr. Campbell is opposed. Mr. Campbell stated that Mr. 
Endrus has been over to speak to him several times and that he is loves how 
passionate he is about this business.  Mr. Campbell stated that he was excited about 
the new business, but since their meeting he now has concerns. He is concerned about 
the conflict of a bar and day care if the licensing does consider the brewery a bar.  He is 
concerned about the licensing would mean for his Grandfathered licensing clause.  He 
is concerned about what this would mean for him to sell his business and enter 
retirement.   
 
Tim Clark- 4129 S. Peoria Ave. 
Mr. Clark is in support of the new business.  He stated that he it is part of the eclectic 
feel of Brookside and he believes the brewery fits very well.  
 
Rebuttal: 
 
Mr. Endres reiterated that he is willing to do any additional research if needed.  He 
stated that all alcohol sold will be under 15% and that he is not seeking a liquor license 
which ensures he will not serve anything over 15% alcohol.   
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Bond wanted to state once again that they are weighing in on the code and not any 
licensing issues.  Mr. Bond does not have an issue with adding this business to 
Brookside and he does not find it injurious to the Brookside neighborhood.  
 
Board Action: On MOTION of Barrientos, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) TO 
APPROVE Special Exception to permit a brewpub in the CH District (Section 15.020, 
Table 15-2). Per conceptual plans 17.14 of the agenda packetThe Board finds that the 
requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (27) 
 
 

and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public 
welfare; for the following property: 
 
BEG 336.5 N SW COR LT 1 TH N 91.4 E 195 S 91.4 W 195 TO BEG SEC 30-19-13, 
City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma 
 
23225- Daryl Bray 
 

Special Exception to permit an animal boarding facility in the CS District (Section 
15.020, Table 15-2). LOCATION: 8112 South Lewis Avenue East, Suites 8172A, 
8172B and 8172 C (CD 2) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Daryl Bray- 2404 E. 25th St. S. 
 
Mr. Bray is seeking a special exception to permit, under code, an animal boarding 
facility.  He considers a dog day care to be included as a personal use service and he 
believed that this would add value to the neighbors and residents.  The business will 
have a 1000 square feet outdoor play area that will be enclosed with an 8’ perimeter 
fence.  There will be overnight boarding, but that will take place inside the building.  The 
dogs will only be outside occasionally through the day. Mr. Bray stated that noise 
control will be mitigated through construction with a use of double wall construction.  Mr. 
Bray stated they have a deep freeze process for any dog waste, and it will be placed out 
for trash pick up one day a week, it will not be dumped daily.  
 
Interested Parties: 
 
No interested parties.  
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Barrientos and Ms. Radney are both inclined to support.  
 
Board Action: On MOTION of Barrientos, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) TO 
APPROVE Special Exception to permit an animal boarding facility in the CS District 
(Section 15.020, Table 15-2). Per conceptual plans 18.4-18.29 of the agenda packet. 
The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit 
and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise 
detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property: 
 
LT 2 LESS BEG NWC TH E260 S4 W260 N4 POB BLK 2, , RIVERBEND ADDN, City 
of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma  
 
 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (28) 
 
 

23226- Kyle Gibson 
 

Special Exception to permit a carport in the street yard and to increase the 
permitted height from 8 feet within 10 feet of a side lot line (Section 90.090-C.1). 
LOCATION: 138 East 34th Street South (CD 9) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Kyle Gibson- 551 S. Quaker Ave.  
 
Seeking a special exception to permit a carport in the street yard and to increase the 
permitted height from 8’ to 10’.  The carport will match the existing materials on the 
home.  It will have a gable roof to match home and the neighborhood. The post extends 
to 30ft setback, and the overhang is the allowed 2ft per zoning code.  
 
The applicant indicated that he had spoken with his neighbors 
. 
Interested Parties: 
 
Mary Zion- 138 E. 34th Street 
 
She is a neighbor and said it is within 12’ of her house and that it is not close to the 
road.  She has letters of support from neighbors.  
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Bond supported and stated that it is similar to other structures in the area.  
 
Mr. Brown stated that he finds this a very sympathetic project that fits the house, and he 
does not find it obtrusive, and he tends to support.  
 
Ms. Radney stated that she believes this is very tastefully done but would like to know 
how far out this is extending into the street set back. She does support it.   
 
Board Action: On MOTION of Radney, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) TO 
APPROVE a Special Exception to permit a carport in the street yard and to increase 
the permitted height from 8 feet within 10 feet of a side lot line (Section 90.090-C.1).  
Per conceptual plans 19.7-19.8 of the agenda packet.  The Board finds that the 
requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code 
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public 
welfare; for the following property: 
 
E66 LT 41 BLK 1, BURGESS ACRES ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of 
Oklahoma  
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (29) 
 
 

 
23227-Mary Huckabee 
 

Variance to increase the permitted aggregate sign display area for a property in 
the CBD District by 38 square feet (Section 60.080-B.1). LOCATION: Property 
located on the West side of South Boston Avenue East between East 5th Street 
South and East 4th Street South (CD 4) 

 
Presentation: 
 
Mary Huckabee- 4100 First Place Towers 
 
Requesting a variance to place a sign for entrance to the building for the Conner Winter 
Law Firm.  Tower is set back 80ft from the street and is a 41-floor building that was built 
in 1971. OneGas sign is at the top of the building and uses the sign budget.  They have 
requested the sign to be placed on the street level on the side of the building that faces 
4th Street.  
 
Interested Parties: 
 
No interested parties.  
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Brown stated that he drove past this building, and he was surprised at the lack of 
visibility from the street.  
 
Board Action: On MOTION of Radney, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE 
a  Variance to increase the permitted aggregate sign display area for a property in the 
CBD District by 38 square feet (Section 60.080-B.1). Finding the hardship being the lack 
of visual acuity due to the setback of the building in comparison to the adjacent 
buildings per conceptual plan 20.7 through 20.9 of the agenda packet. In granting the 
Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have 
been established: 
 

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the 
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties 
for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict 
letter of the regulations were carried out 

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not 
necessary to achieve the provision’s intended purpose. 

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to 
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the 
same zoning classification. 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (30) 
 
 

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or 
self-imposed by the current property owner. 

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief. 
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the 

neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or 
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and 

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the 
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or 
the comprehensive plan, for the following property: 

 
 
LT 2 BLK 1, FIRST PLACE ADDN RESUB PRT L1-3 & 6-7 B136 O T TULSA, City of 
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma  
 
 
23228—Wallace Design Collective – Dani Fields 
 

Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic & Institutional / Governmental Service 
or similar functions use in the CH District to permit the offices of the Tulsa County 
Election Board (Section 15.020, Table 15-2). LOCATION: 4143 South Yale 
Avenue East (CD 5) 
 

 
Presentation: 
 
Mark Capron- 123 N MLK Jr Blvd 
 
The new location is the old Macy’s building that closed in 2017.  What is being proposed 
is for governmental use. They have plenty of parking for this new facility.    
 
Interested Parties: 
 
James Rae, D. A. Office – Tulsa County 218 W. 6 St. 9th Floor  
Currently the intended use is to house the Tulsa County Election Board with the 
potential for other future county use. But currently they will only be occupying the 1st 
floor and the 2nd floor will be closed. 
 
Mike Craddock- Deputy County Commissioner- 218 W. 6th St. 
Addressed the board that the plan for now is only to house the Election Board.  There is 
a possibility of a satellite office for some staff; example the county clerk’s office, but no 
plans to use this as a jailing facility and no plans to occupy the 2nd floor.  COVID has 
shown that the election board does not have adequate space to allow a safe and fair 
election for citizens and the election board workers.  
 
Sherrelle Ballone- 4313 S Braden Ave. E., Tulsa 
Her home is directly across the street from Macy’s, and they are concerned about the 
broad vague of the Public, Civic and Institutional Governmental Services. Ms. Ballone 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (31) 
 
 

also stated that they are concerned about parking and if it is adequate or would they in 
the future come into the residential side and take property for parking needs.  
 
Comments and Questions: 
 
Mr. Bond acknowledged the need for additional space for the election board 
 
 
 
Board Action: On MOTION of Radney, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Barrientos, Bond, 
Brown, Radney, Wallace "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) TO 
APPROVE Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic & Institutional / Governmental 
Service or similar functions use in the CH District to permit the offices of the Tulsa 
County Election Board (Section 15.020, Table 15-2). Per conceptual plans 21.4 through 
21.5 of the agenda packet and also referencing the additional supporting information 
about parking at the site subject to the following condition that the parking ratio used 
must conform to the standards of an office use. The Board finds that the requested 
Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not 
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the 
following property: 
 
A tract of land which is part of the NW/4 of Section 27, T-19-N, R-13-E, City of 
Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, being described as follows, to-wit: Commencing 
at the Northwesterly Corner of said NW/4 of Section 27; thence due south along 
the Westerly line of the NW/4 of Section 27 for 1195.04’; thence due East for 
403.60’ to a point on the Northerly Right-of-Way Line of East 43rd Street  South  
and  the  ’Point  of Beginning of said tract of land; thence N00°00’14“E for 344.49'; 
thence S89°59’46“E for 46.20'; thence due North for 43.73’; thence S89°59'46”E 
for 286.50’; thence N0°00’14“E for é4.25’; thence S89°J9’46“E for 165.25'; thence 
S17°25’10“E for 386.91 to a point on said Northerly Right-of-Way Line of East 43rd 
Street South; thence along said Northerly Right-of-Way Line as follows: 
S72°34’51”W for 149.29’ to a point of curve, and along a curve to the right having 
a central angle of 17°25’09” and a radius of 405.00’ for 123.13’; thence due West 
for 350.12’ to the ’Point of Beginning’ of said tract of land;, City of Tulsa, Tulsa 
County, State of Oklahoma 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

12/14/2021-1285 (32) 
 
 

*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
None. 

 
*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

None. 
 

*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*. 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Bond acknowledged the retirement of Janet Sparger and introduction of Sandra 
Kelvington as Janet’s replacement.  
 

*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*. 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:23 pm. 
 
 
      Date approved: ________________________  
 
 

 __________________________ 
  Chair 

 



S F
LO

RE
NC

E 
PL

S L
OU

ISV
ILL

E A
VE

PUD-761
PUD-761A

PUD-761-B

PUD-642

PUD-798

PUD-591A

PUD-351-A

PUD-591

CO-3

Z-6310-SP

Z-7344

RS-1

RS-2

RS-1

OL

OL

CSCO

OL

RS-2

RM-2

CS
RS-3

CS

OM

OM

RM-2

RM-2

CS

RT

RM-2

PK

RS-3RS-2

RS-3

R
S-

3

R
D

RS-2

§̈¦44

S 
HA

R
VA

R
D

 A
VE

E SKELLY DR

S G
AR

Y A
VE

E 47 PL S

E 49 ST S

S J
AM

ES
TO

WN
 AV

E

E 48 PL S

E 48 ST S

E 44 PL S

E 49 PL S

S F
LO

RE
NC

E A
VE

E 45 ST S

E 46 ST S

E 46 PL S

E 45 PL S

E 44 ST S

E 47 ST S
S K

NO
XV

I LL
EA

VE

E 43 ST S

E 4 3 PL S

E 42 ST S

S K
NO

XV
ILL

E P
L

S E
VA

NS
TO

N 
PL

S C
OL

LE
GE

 AV
E

S NEW HAVEN PL

S G
AR

Y P
L

S F
LO

RE
NC

E 
PL

S F
LO

RE
NC

E A
VE

E 45
 PL S

E 45 ST S

E 49 ST S

E 45 ST S

E 44 ST S

E 46 ST S
E 46 ST S

E 48 PL S

E 47 ST SS F
LO

RE
NC

E 
PL

19-13 28
0 250 500

Feet BOA-23229 o

SUBJECT TRACT

2.1



REVISED 12/21/2021 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9328 Case Number: BOA-23229 
CZM: 47  
CD: 9

HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM (Continued from 1/25/2022)

APPLICANT: Josh Clark 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to increase the number of allowed signs per street frontage in the OL District 
from 1 sign to 4 signs along South Harvard Ave. (Sec.60.060-B.1)  

LOCATION: 4555 S HARVARD AV E ZONED: OL 

PRESENT USE: Office  TRACT SIZE: 27364.5 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 7 BLK 2, VILLA GROVE HGTS NO 1 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:   

Subject property:  

BOA-14075; On 05.29.86 the Board approved a Minor Variance to reduce the 50-foot setback from the C/L of 
S. Harvard to 45’ for a ground sign.

Surrounding Properties:  

BOA-23154; On 07.27.21 the Board approved a Variance to permit a freestanding sign in an OL District to 
exceed the permitted 32 square feet by an additional 38 square feet. 4538 South Harvard Ave. E.  

BOA-17398; On 06.11.96 the Board approved a Variance to the required setback from Harvard for 50-feet to 
47-feet for a sign. Property located 4564 S. Harvard Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of a “Mixed-use Corridor  “ and an “Area of Growth“.  

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa’s modern thoroughfares that pair high-capacity transportation 
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses include 
multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to integrate 
with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel lanes, and 
sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use.  The pedestrian realm includes 
sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian 
crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street. 
Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with 
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind. 

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where 
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter 
auto trips.  Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or 
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop 
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority.  A major goal is to 

2.2



REVISED 12/21/2021 

increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where 
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NE/c of E. 46th St. S. and S. 
Harvard Ave.  

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: Tenant labeling of entrances to facility multi space. This variance approval 
request is to help consumers locate said facility with ease.  

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting Variance to increase the number of allowed signs per street 
frontage in the OL District  from 1 sign to 4 signs along South Harvard Ave. (Sec.60.060-B.1) 

The applicant is  requesting to increase the number of allowed signs from 1 to 4 signs per the street frontage of 
S. Harvard Ave. The statement of hardship provided by the applicant has failed to provide any facts that would
make the case unique. It is common to have multi-tenant buildings in Office zoning and was the act of the
property owner to subdivide. The applicant should provide facts that prove the subject property has unique
physical features that differentiate it from other properties in the same zoning classification or they may seek to
re-zone the property to a more intense zoning classification.  As stated on the application the hardship does
not meet the criteria of the zoning code to be granted a variance.

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to increase the number of allowed 
signs per street frontage in the OL District  from 1 sign to 4 signs along South Harvard Ave. (Sec.60.060-B.1)  

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, 
have been established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision’s intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

2.3



REVISED 12/22/2021 

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

Subject Property  

2.4



2.5

achapman
Highlight



2.6



2.7



2.8



2.9



2.10

achapman
Highlight



LOD Number: 1 

Josh Clark 
4111 S. 74th E. Ave. 
Tulsa, OK 74145 

 Phone: 918-520-0725 

APPLICATION NO: SIGN-102600-2021 (PLEASE REFERENCE WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)
Location:  4555 S. Harvard Ave. 
Description: Wall Sign 

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS 

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE 
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS.  THE DOCUMENTS SHALL 
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.   

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: 
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED 
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA  74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601. 
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE.  DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE 
PLANS EXAMINERS. 

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS.  REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
COMMISSION (TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued) 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450  
TULSA,  OKLAHOMA    74103-3227 

DANNY WHITEMAN 
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER 

TEL (918)596-9664 
EMAIL dwhiteman@cityoftulsa.org 

SIGN PLAN REVIEW 
November 12, 2021 

2.11



2

REVIEW COMMENTS 

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT 
WWW.INCOG.ORG 

Application No. SIGN-102600-2021 

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only. 

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other 
disciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in 
this letter. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

1. 60.060-B.1 Signs Allowed

In addition to any sign exceptions allowed pursuant to Section 60.030, and any development identification

sign allowed pursuant to Section 60.060-B2, lots in office zoning districts are allowed a maximum of one on-

premise sign per street frontage. The allowed on-premise sign may be a wall sign, a projecting sign or a

freestanding sign. Roof signs and off-premise outdoor advertising signs are prohibited in office districts.

Review Comments: There is an existing permit for a freestanding sign on this Office zoned lot.  Apply to the

Board of Adjustment for a variance to have more than one sign per street frontage in an Office zoning district.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative 
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits, 
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) 
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. It is your responsibility to send the decision 
of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our office so 
we may continue to process your application.  INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in 
submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. 

END – ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW 

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION.  ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON 
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE 
APPLICANT.  

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN 
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT. 

2.12



Camera: 379 m  36°05'49"N 95°56'23"W 207 m20 m

Distance

98 �

Start new

2.13



2.14



2.15



2.16



2.17



9-23-2021
9-9-2021
9-8-2021
8-18-2021

Health Unlimited

Pearson

Roland

9-28-2021

2.18



11-15-2021
10-28-2021
10-27-2021

Advanced Therapy Associates

Signage

Pearson

Roland

11-15-2021

Context View

2.19



135.5”

302”

200”

234”

2.20



S F
LO

RE
NC

E 
PL

S L
OU

ISV
ILL

E A
VE

S N
EW

 HA
VE

N A
VE

§̈¦44

S 
HA

R
VA

R
D

 A
VE

E SKELLY DR

S G
AR

Y A
VE

E 47 PL S

E 49 ST S

S J
AM

ES
TO

WN
 AV

E

E 48 PL S

E 48 ST S

E 44 PL S

E 49 PL S

S F
LO

RE
NC

E A
VE

E 45 ST S

E 46 ST S

E 46 PL S

E 45 PL S

E 44 ST S

E 47 ST S
S K

NO
XV

I LL
EA

VE

E 43 ST S

E 4 3 PL S

E 42 ST S

S K
NO

XV
ILL

E P
L

S E
VA

NS
TO

N 
PL

S C
OL

LE
GE

 AV
E

S NEW HAVEN PL

S G
AR

Y P
L

S F
LO

RE
NC

E 
PL

S F
LO

RE
NC

E A
VE

E 45
 PL S

E 45 ST S

E 49 ST S

E 45 ST S

E 44 ST S

E 46 ST S
E 46 ST S

E 48 PL S

E 47 ST SS F
LO

RE
NC

E 
PL

19-13 28
0 250 500

Feet BOA-23229 o
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

2.21



S 
H

A
R

VA
R

D
 A

VE

S G
AR

Y P
L E 46 ST S

19-13 28
0 50 100

Feet BOA-23229 o
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

2.22



From: Robert Stewart
To: Chapman, Austin
Subject: BOA-23229
Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 12:00:14 PM

Austin:
i own the property at the below address.
i have tried to locate the application on the BOA website to no avail?
If the application is to keep the monument sign and add the signs to the building face i
would be against that.
if the application is to remove the monument sign and add the facia signs that would
be fine.
i think having both is too busy.
Thanks for your time.  If you have any suggestions what i might be doing wrong to
find the application please school me.

Bob Stewart
3324 E 46th Street
Tulsa, OK  74135
918-633-2731

2.23

mailto:r.s.stewart53@att.net
mailto:AChapman@incog.org
achapman
Highlight



2.24



2.25



2.26



2.27



2.28



2.29



2.30



2.31



From: Robert Stewart
To: Chapman, Austin
Subject: BOA-23229
Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 12:00:14 PM

Austin:
i own the property at the below address.
i have tried to locate the application on the BOA website to no avail?
If the application is to keep the monument sign and add the signs to the building face i
would be against that.
if the application is to remove the monument sign and add the facia signs that would
be fine.
i think having both is too busy.
Thanks for your time.  If you have any suggestions what i might be doing wrong to
find the application please school me.

Bob Stewart
3324 E 46th Street
Tulsa, OK  74135
918-633-2731

2.32

mailto:r.s.stewart53@att.net
mailto:AChapman@incog.org
achapman
Highlight



R
IVERSIDE

PKW
Y

S KNOXVILLE
AV

E

PUD-426
PUD-714PUD-714A

PUD-706
PUD-706A

PUD-734

RS-1AG

RT

RS-3

AG

AG

RS-1

RDO-3

RDO-2

RDO-1

RDO-3

S 
LO

U
IS

VI
LL

E 
A

VE

S
DELAW

ARE
AVE

E 109 ST S

E 107 PL S

E 104 PL S

E 103 PL S

S KNOXVILLE AVE
E 108 ST S

E 105 ST S

E 104 ST S

E 107 S T S

E 110 ST S

S JAMESTOWN AVE

S
CO

LL
EG

EA
VE

E 109 PL S S N
EW

 H
AV

EN
 AV

E

S I
ND

IA
NA

PO
LIS

 P
L

S JAMESTOWN AVE E 105 ST S

E 104 ST S

18-13 28
0 200 400

Feet BOA-23239 o

SUBJECT TRACT

3.1



REVISED 12/27/2021 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 8328  Case Number: BOA-23239 
CZM: 56  
CD: 8

HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM (Continued from 01/11/2022)

APPLICANT: Morgan  Smith  

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a fence or wall to exceed 4-feet in height inside the 
required front street setback (Sec. 45.080-A)  

LOCATION: 3501 E 107 PL S ZONED: RS-1 

PRESENT USE: Residential  TRACT SIZE: 41225.35 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 6 BLK 1, PHILCREST 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.   

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood  “ and an “Area of Stability“.  

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s existing single-family 
neighborhoods.  Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, 
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through 
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. 

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential 
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of 
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area 
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique 
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality 
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of 
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the dead of E. 107th Pl. S. West of 
Louisville.  

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a fence or wall to exceed 4-
feet in height inside the required front street setback (Sec. 45.080-A) 

3.2



REVISED 12/27/2021 

The portion of wall outside the street setback is not the subject of this application and is compliant with the 
code limitations since the wall is no higher than 8-feet from grade.  

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a fence or wall to 
exceed 4-feet in height inside the required front street setback (Sec. 45.080-A) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of 
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

3.3



REVISED 12/27/2021 

Subject Property  

Subject Property  

3.4



S 89°23'17" W - 190.00' (P
)

N

 

5

9

°

5

2

'

2

5

"

 

E

 

-

 

1

2

1

.

8

2

 

(

P

)

2

3

5

.

9

5

 

(

P

)

E. 107th PL.

CULDESAC

L
O

T
 
6

L
O

T
 
6

L

O

T

 

6

L

O

T

 

5

L

O

T

 

6

L

O

T

 

5

1

5

'

 

E

S

M

T

.

 

-

 

P

L

A

T

15' E
SMT. - 

PLAT

35' B
/L & ESMT. - 

PLAT

35' S
ETBACK - Z

ONIN
G

X

X

W

W

S

S

S

G

FOUND PK NAIL

50' RADIUS POINT

2

1

.
9

'

2

0

.
7

'

3

5

.
9

'

2

3

.
5

'

3

9

.
1

'

2

4

.
0

'

5

.
7

'

2

0

.
2

'

3

0

.
8

'

1

2

.
7

'

4

.

8

'

9

.
8

'

4

.

8

' 1

2

.
7

'

1

1

.
0

'

1

4

.
0

'

2

8

.
0

'

3

7

.
5

'

4

.
3

'

4

3

.
2

'

4

.
3

'

2

2

.
9

'

2

8

.
0

'

9

.
5

'

1

1

.
0

'

2

1

.
6

'

4

.
3

'

2

6

.
5

'

4

.
3

'

3

2

.
0

'

2

-
S

T

O

R

Y
2

-
C

A

R

 
G

A

R

A

G

E

2

-
S

T

O

R

Y

S

T

U

C

C

O

/
F

R

A

M

E
H

O

U

S

E

FP

GEN

X
X

6

'
 

C

L

F

P

O

O

L

"

E

X

P

L

O

R

E

R

"

P

L

M

5' S
ETBACK - Z

ONIN
G

2

5

'

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

 

-

 

Z

O

N

I

N

G

5

'
 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

 

-

 

Z

O

N

I

N

G

6

'
'
 
W

L

IC
V

IC
V

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

D

E

C

K

C

O

C

O

D

E

C

K

S

S

L

(

4

)

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

R

E

T

A

I

N

I

N

G

 

W

A

L

L

C

O

I
N

L

E

T

I
N

L

E

T

I
N

L

E

T

I
C

V

GM

I
C

V

WVV

W

M

(

2

)

INLET
L=62.89'

R=50.00'

Δ=72°03'38"

F

O

U

N

D

 

3

/

8

"

 

I

.

P

.

W

/

 

"

F

R

I

T

Z

"

 

C

A

P

S 88°39'04" W -  1
90.00' (M

)

N

 
0
7
°
5
3
'
3
7
"
 
E

 
-
 
 
2
0
9
.
5
1
'
 
(
M

)

N

 

5

9

°

3

9

'

5

9

"

 

E

 

-

 

 

1

2

2

.

6

0

'

 

(

M

)

S

 

2

2

°

1

8

'

0

6

"

 

E

 

-

 

 

2

3

4

.

1

1

'

 

(

M

)

F

O

U

N

D

 

3

/

8

"

 

I

.

P

.

FOUND 3/8" I.P.

W/ "WHITE" CAP

0.53' E. OF CORNER

IRON FENCE W/

STUCCO COLUMNS

HEIGHT VARIES 5' - 6.5'

I
C

V

I
C

V

ICV

ICV

IC
V

STONE
PLANTER

ST
O

N
E

PL
AN

TE
R

S

T

O

N

E

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

S

T

O

N

E

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

25' S
ETBACK

ZONIN
G

N

 
0
8
°
5
2
'
1
1
"
 
E

 
-
 
2
1
1
.
0
5
 
(
P

)

15' E
SMT.

PLAT

FOUND 3/8" I.P.

W/ "WHITE" CAP

S 88°39'04" W (M)

S 89°23'17" W (L)

259.13'

N

 
0
8
°
0
7
'
5
8
"
 
E

 
(
M

)

N

 
0
8
°
5
2
'
1
1
"
 
E

 
(
L

)

5
0
.
6
9
'

60.78'

S 01°20'56" E (M)

S 00°36'43" E (L)

  50.00'

POINT OF

BEGINNING

LOT 6, BLOCK 1

PHILCREST

UNPLATTED PART OF THE
W/2 OF THE SW/4

ROW PER PLAT

CONCRETE SLOPE WALL

ROW PER PLAT

LOT 5, BLOCK 1

PHILCREST

PLAT OF SURVEY
LOT SIX (6), BLOCK ONE (1), PHILCREST & ADJ UNPLATTED AREA

3501 E. 107th PL., TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 74137

PREPARED BY:

ER 13

N

T

18

Location Map
SCALE: 1"=3000'

SITE

EAST 111th STREET SOUTH

SO
U

TH
 H

AR
VA

R
D

 A
VE

N
U

E

SO
U

TH
 Y

AL
E 

AV
EN

U
E

EAST 101st STREET SOUTH

28

______________________________________________
ANDY FRITZ, PLS
OK LIC. 1694
CA #5848

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS 11th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2021.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
FRITZ LAND SURVEYING, LLC AND THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, UNDER
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION CA #5848, DO HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PLAT OF SURVEY IS A
TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND AND OF THE
FACTS AS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY AND THAT THIS PLAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE
MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS ADOPTED BY THE OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF LICENSURE
FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS.

FRITZ LAND SURVEYING, LLC
2017 W. 91ST STREET, TULSA, OK 74132
PH: 918.231.0575
FRITZLANDSURVEYING@GMAIL.COM
C.A. # 5848   EXPIRES: 6-30-2022

LEGEND
CLF = CHAIN LINK FENCE

CO = CLEAN OUT

FP = FIRE PIT

GM = GAS METER

ICV = IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

PLM = PIPELINE MARKER

SSL = SEPTIC SYSTEM LID

WM = WATER MATER

WVV = WATER VALVE VAULT

LINETYPE
WL =

WATERLINE

X =
FENCELINE

SURVEY: MJL DATE: 01.26.2021

SHEET 1 OF 2

APPROVED: PLS

DATE: 01.28.2021

PROJ. NO. 20038

DRAFT: RLL

DATE: 02.11.2021

1694
FRITZ
ANDY

LKO MAHO A

LIC
E

N
S

E
D

 P
R

O

FES SION A L  L A ND
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R

SURVEYOR'S NOTES
PREPARED FOR: DAVID MILLER

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 3501 E. 107th PL., TULSA, OK 74137

BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON THE RECORDED PLAT OF PHILCREST, PLAT NO. 3666.
AN ON-LINE SEARCH OF THE TULSA COUNTY CLERK'S LAND RECORDS DID NOT REVEAL ANY
EASEMENTS OR RIGHTS OF WAY FILED.  ALL EASEMENT AND SETBACK LINES SHOWN ON THE
RECORDED PLAT ARE SHOWN HEREON.  EASEMENTS MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

SET 3/8" IRON PIN W/ GREEN "FRITZ CA5848" CAP OR MAG NAIL W/ "FRITZ CA5848" WASHER AT
ALL CORNERS UNLESS NOTED AND SHOWN OTHERWISE HEREON.

GROSS LAND AREA: 53,517.1 SQ. FEET OR 1.23 ACRES

WE HAVE EXAMINED A MAP BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA AND INCORPORATED AREAS, COMMUNITY
PANEL NO. 40143C0364L - OCTOBER 16, 2012, WHICH INDICATES THE SUBJECT PROPERTY TO BE
WITHIN UNSHADED ZONE X (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOODPLAIN).  SUBJECT PROPERTY IS NOT WITHIN THE CITY OF TULSA REGULATORY
FLOODPLAIN.

LAST SITE VISIT: JANUARY 26, 2021.

ALL UTILITIES MAY NOT BE SHOWN - CALL OKIE 1-800-522-6543!

-BOUNDARY NOTE: PRIOR 2014 SURVEYS FROM THIS SURVEYOR (LOT 5) AND FROM SACK AND
ASSOCIATES (LOT 6) REVEAL THAT THE EXISTING CORNER MONUMENTS DO NOT FIT THE PLAT
GEOMETRY PERFECTLY.  THE LINE BETWEEN LOTS 5 AND 6 WAS RE-ESTABLISHED IN 2014 BY
THIS SURVEYOR, PRIOR TO THE NEW IMPROVEMENTS, AND IS BEING USED AS THE
POSSESSION LINE BY BOTH LOTS.

0

SCALE: 1" =      40'

20 40 80

3.5

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight



PLAT OF SURVEY

PREPARED BY:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - AS PROVIDED - WD DOC. #2013102906
LOT SIX (6), BLOCK ONE (1), PHILCREST, AN ADDITION IN TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA,
ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.

FRITZ LAND SURVEYING, LLC
2017 W. 91ST STREET, TULSA, OK 74132
PH: 918.231.0575
FRITZLANDSURVEYING@GMAIL.COM
C.A. # 5848   EXPIRES: 6-30-2022

SURVEY: MJL DATE: 01.26.2021

APPROVED: PLS

DATE: 01.28.2021DRAFT: RLL

DATE: 02.11.2021

LOD COMMENTS
1. THE WROUGHT IRON FENCE, STUCCO COLUMNS AND THAT
PORTION OF THE CONCRETE RETAINING WALL LOCATED IN THE
FRONT STREET SETBACK MEASURE FROM 5' TO 6.5' IN HEIGHT
FROM FINISHED GRADE.

2. SEE SEPARATE CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT EXHIBIT FOR
CONCRETE RETAINING WALL LYING WITHIN THE LOT AND WITHIN
THE FRONT 35' EASEMENT ALONG THE NORTHEAST LOT LINE.

3. SEE SEPARATE CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT EXHIBIT FOR THE
IMPROVEMENTS LYING WITHIN THE FRONT 35' EASEMENT AND
SETBACK OF LOT 6.

SHEET 2 OF 2PROJ. NO. 20038

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - AS PROVIDED - QCD DOC. #2020078345
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28,
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER
OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA;

THENCE NORTH 00°05'43" WEST FOR 1307.18 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°17'47" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF EAST 109th STREET SOUTH AS
DEDICATED IN PHILCREST SUBDIVISION IN TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA FOR 825.29 FEET;

THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 150.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING OF
SOUTH 58°00'46" WEST, A CHORD DISTANCE OF 155.78 FEET AND AN ARC DISTANCE OF 163.80
FEET;

THENCE NORTH 63°16'14" WEST FOR 175.58 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°17'47" WEST A DISTANCE OF 190.43 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 33°53'00" EAST FOR 24.94 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 08°52'11" EAST FOR 651.06 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING NORTH NORTH 08°52'11" EAST FOR 50.69 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°23'17" EAST ALONG A WEST EXTENSION AND THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 6,
BLOCK 6, PHILCREST SUBDIVISION IN TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA; FOR 250.78 FEET TO
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6;
THENCE SOUTH 00°36'43" EAST FOR 50.00 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°23'17" WEST FOR 259.13 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

LOT SIX (6), BLOCK ONE (1), PHILCREST & ADJ. UNPLATTED AREA
3501 E. 107th PL., TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 74137

3.6



3.7



3.8



3.9



3.10



3.11



3.12



3.13



3.14



3.15



3.16



3.17



3.18



3.19



3.20



3.21



3.22



3.23



3.24



3.25



3.26



3.27



3.28



SCALE: N.T.S.1 AERIAL SITE PLAN
SP 0

11/5/19

MILLER RESIDENCE

CRB COMPANIES, LLC
7335 SOUTH LEWIS AVE STE 300

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74136
(918) 949-4551

        CRB
COMPANIES LLC

COMMUNICATIONS

AERIAL PLAN

3.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MAG) MAG) ) MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINNING OF RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CKD BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
###

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIM ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/25/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3501 EAST 107TH PLACE  TULSA, OK 74137

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COA #5499

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIALTY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, PLLC. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS  AND CONSULTANTS 13431 N. BROADWAY, SUITE 120 OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73114 (405) 753-7167

AutoCAD SHX Text
22174

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMUAL THEADORE CURTIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE #22174 EXP 11/30/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANCH COMMUNICATIONS 7335 SOUTH LEWIS AVE. STE. 300 TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74136 (918) 949-4551

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/5/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF CONCRETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/A1



SCALE: N.T.S.1 RETAINING WALL ELEVATION
A1 0

11/5/19

MILLER RESIDENCE

CRB COMPANIES, LLC
7335 SOUTH LEWIS AVE STE 300

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74136
(918) 949-4551

        CRB
COMPANIES LLC

COMMUNICATIONS

RETAINING WALL ELEVATION

3.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS GATE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINING OF RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CKD BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
###

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIM ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/25/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3501 EAST 107TH PLACE  TULSA, OK 74137

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COA #5499

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIALTY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, PLLC. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS  AND CONSULTANTS 13431 N. BROADWAY, SUITE 120 OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73114 (405) 753-7167

AutoCAD SHX Text
22174

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMUAL THEADORE CURTIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE #22174 EXP 11/30/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANCH COMMUNICATIONS 7335 SOUTH LEWIS AVE. STE. 300 TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74136 (918) 949-4551

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/5/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF CONCREETE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL



S1 0

11/5/19

MILLER RESIDENCE

CRB COMPANIES, LLC
7335 SOUTH LEWIS AVE STE 300

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74136
(918) 949-4551

        CRB
COMPANIES LLC

COMMUNICATIONS

RETAINING WALL DETAILS
SCALE:

0' 10'5'1'
1 RETAINING WALL DETAIL

SCALE:
0' 10'5'1'

2 CMW WALL DETAIL

3.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CKD BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
###

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIM ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/25/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3501 EAST 107TH PLACE  TULSA, OK 74137

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COA #5499

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIALTY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, PLLC. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS  AND CONSULTANTS 13431 N. BROADWAY, SUITE 120 OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73114 (405) 753-7167

AutoCAD SHX Text
22174

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMUAL THEADORE CURTIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE #22174 EXP 11/30/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANCH COMMUNICATIONS 7335 SOUTH LEWIS AVE. STE. 300 TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74136 (918) 949-4551

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/5/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 VERT. BARS @ 10" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7 HORIZ. BARS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THIK CONC. DRIVE/PARKING W/ 6X6, 10/10 WWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY GROUTED CMU BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 REBAR @ 6'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FRENCH DRAIN IN FILTER FABRIC AND CLASS A GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7 DOWELS @ 10" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CAP STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STUCCO FINISH, BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 CONT REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 HORIZ. BARS TOP & BOTTOM @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THIK CONC. DRIVE/PARKING W/ 6X6, 10/10 WWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY GROUTED CMU BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 REBAR @ 6'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #6 DOWELS @ 6'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CAP STONE



1

Morgan Smith

APPLICATION NO: BLDR-37354-2019 (PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR 
OFFICE)
Project Location: 3501 E 107th Pl
Description: Fence

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE 
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS.  THE DOCUMENTS SHALL 
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.  

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM  (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED 
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA  74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE.  DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE 
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS IF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW IS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS.  REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 W. 2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A “RECORD SEARCH” [  ]IS  [ x ]IS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE “RECORD SEARCH” ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450 

TULSA,   OKLAHOMA    74103

Jeff S. Taylor
 Zoning Official

Plans Examiner III
TEL(918) 596-7637

jstaylor@cityoftulsa.org 

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

12/14/2019

3.33

http://www.incog.org/


2

REVIEW COMMENTS
SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No.   BLDR-37354-2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request  the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the 
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions 
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan 
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, 
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions 
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. It is your 
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making 
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application.  INCOG does not 
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code.  The 
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and 
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor 
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

45.080-A  Fences and walls within required building setbacks may not exceed 8  feet in height, except that in 
required street setbacks (front setback) fences and walls may not exceed 4 feet in height. However’ in R 
zoned districts, fences up to 8 feet in height are permitted in side street setbacks of detached houses or 
duplexes located on corner lots and in street setbacks abutting the rear lot line of houses and duplexes 
located on double frontage lots. The board of adjustment is authorized to modify these fence and wall 
regulations in accordance with the special exception procedures of Section 70.120.
Review Comments- Provide documentation indicating the proposed fence located in the front street setback 
will not exceed 4’ in height measured from grade or apply to BOA for a special exception to allow a fence to 
exceed 4’ in height in a front street setback.

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only.  You may receive additional letters from other 
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this 

letter is available upon request by the applicant.

Please Notify Plans Examiner By Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. If you originally submit paper 
plans, revisions must be submitted as paper plans. If you submit online, revisions must be submitted online

END –ZONING CODE REVIEW
 NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH  
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON 
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE 
APPLICANT. 

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN 
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3.34

http://www.cityoftulsa-boa.org/


R
IVERSIDE

PKW
Y

S KNOXVILLE
AV

E

S 
LO

U
IS

VI
LL

E 
A

VE

S
DELAW

ARE
AVE E 109 ST S

E 107 PL S

E 104 PL S

E 103 PL S

S KNOXVILLE AVE
E 108 ST S

E 105 ST S

E 104 ST S

E 107 S T S

E 110 ST S

S JAMESTOWN AVE

SC
OL

LE
GE

AV
E

E 109 PL S S N
EW

 H
AV

EN
 AV

E

S JAMESTOWN AVE
E 105 ST S

E 104 ST S

18-13 28
0 200 400

Feet BOA-23239 o
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

3.35



E 107 PL S

18-13 28
0 50 100

Feet BOA-23239 o
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

3.36



W MATHEW BRADY ST

RS-3

AG

RM-1

IM

IH

CH

RM-2

CS

RS

RM-1

RM-2

RS-3

AG

CH
IM

RM-3

AG
CS

CS

CS

OL

£¤64 !(51

CHARLES PAGE BLVD

N
 4

9t
h 

W
 A

ve

W 5 ST S

W 7 ST S

W 3 ST S

W 4 ST S

W ARKANSAS RIV

S 4
1 W

 AV
E

W KATY JOGGING TRL

S 4
3 W

 AV
E

S 4
5 W

 AV
E

S 4
4 W

 AV
E

W 1 ST S

S 4
6 W

 AV
E

S 4
7 W

 AV
E

S 4
2 W

 AV
E

S 4
8 W

 AV
E

W 8 ST S

W EASTON ST

S 3
7 W

 AV
E

W ADMIRAL BLVD

S 3
9 W

 AV
ES 4

0 W
 AV

E
N 

41
 W

 AV
E

W ARCHER ST

S 3
8 W

 AV
E

S 3
6 W

 P
L

N 
44

 W
 AV

E

N 
43

 W
 AV

E

N 
46

 W
 AV

E

S 3
4 W

 AV
E

S 3
6 W

 AV
E

S 3
5 W

 AV
E

N 
35

 W
 AV

E

N 
47

 W
 AV

E

W CAMERON ST

N 
38

 W
 AV

E

N 
48

 W
 AV

E

W 6 PL S

W 2 ST S

N 
39

 W
 AV

E

W 12 ST S

W 8 ST S

W CAMERON ST

W 1 ST S

W 4 ST S

S 3
9 W

 AV
E

W 8 ST S

W ARCHER ST

W 1 ST S

19-12 04
0 350 700

Feet oBOA-23246

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

4.1



REVISED 1/5/2022 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9204  Case Number: BOA-23246 
CZM: 35  
CD: 1

HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM (Continued from 01/25/2022)

APPLICANT: Sammy  Cook 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Carport in the street setback and the street yard with 
modifications to its allowable dimensions and setbacks(Sec. 90.090-C1); 

LOCATION: 4113 W 5 ST S ZONED: RM-1 

PRESENT USE: RM-1 TRACT SIZE: 8198.03 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: W 82' OF LT 11 & TH W 82' OF LT 12 BLK 1, VERNDALE 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood“ and an “Area of Stability“.  

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s existing single-family 
neighborhoods.  Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, 
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through 
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. 

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential 
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of 
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area 
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique 
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality 
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of 
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located on a corner lot at the NE/c of S. 42nd W. 
Ave and W. 5th St. S. The property 

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting Special Exception to permit a Carport in the street 
setback and the street yard with modifications to its allowable dimensions and setbacks(Sec. 90.090-C1);  

4.2



REVISED 1/5/2022 

The installed car port is 18- feet wide by 21-feet deep and extends 21-feet past the building. It is unclear how 
close the carport is to the North lot line though it appears to be roughly 3-feet.  

SAMPLE MOTION:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Carport in the street setback and the 
street yard with modifications to its allowable dimensions and setbacks(Sec. 90.090-C1 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of 
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

4.3



REVISED 1/5/2022 

Subject Property  

4.4



4.5



4.6



4.7



4.8



4.9



4.10



W 5 ST S

S 4
1 W

 AV
E

S 4
2 W

 AV
E

S 4
0 W

 AV
E

19-12 04
0 50 100

Feet oBOA-23246 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

4.11



W MATHEW BRADY ST

£¤64
!(51

CHARLES PAGE BLVD

N
 4

9t
h 

W
 A

ve

W 5 ST S

W 7 ST S

W 3 ST S

W 4 ST S

W ARKANSAS RIV

S 4
1 W

 AV
E

W KATY JOGGING TRL

S 4
3 W

 AV
E

S 4
5 W

 AV
E

S 4
4 W

 AV
E

W 1 ST S

S 4
6 W

 AV
E

S 4
7 W

 AV
E

S 4
2 W

 AV
E

S 4
8 W

 AV
E

W 8 ST S

W EASTON ST

S 3
7 W

 AV
E

W ADMIRAL BLVD

S 3
9 W

 AV
ES 4

0 W
 AV

E
N 

41
 W

 AV
E

W ARCHER ST

S 3
8 W

 AV
E

S 3
6 W

 P
L

N 
44

 W
 AV

E

N 
43

 W
 AV

E

N 
46

 W
 AV

E

S 3
4 W

 AV
E

S 3
6 W

 AV
E

S 3
5 W

 AV
E

N 
35

 W
 AV

E

N 
47

 W
 AV

E

W CAMERON ST

N 
38

 W
 AV

E

N 
48

 W
 AV

E

W 6 PL S

W 2 ST S

N 
39

 W
 AV

E

W 12 ST S

W 8 ST S

W CAMERON ST

W 1 ST S

W 4 ST S

S 3
9 W

 AV
E

W 8 ST S

W ARCHER ST

W 1 ST S

19-12 04
0 350 700

Feet oBOA-23246 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

4.12



PUD-288

PU
D

-6
17

RS-2

RS-3

RS-3

OL

RS-1

CH

RM-2

OL

OM

OM

OM CS

RS-3RS-3

CS

RM-2

£¤64

!(51

E 21st ST S

E 26 PL S

E 26 ST S

E 25 ST S

E 23 ST S

E 22 ST S

E 22 PL S

S E
VA

NS
TO

N 
AV

E

E 20 ST S

S D
EL

AW
AR

E 
PL

S DELAWARE CT

S B
IR

MI
NG

HA
M 

PL

S F
LO

RE
NC

E A
VE

E 21 PL S

S C
OL

UM
BI

A 
PL

S C
OL

LE
GE

 AV
E

S D
EL

AW
AR

E A
VE

S C
OL

UM
BI

A A
VE

E 24 ST S

S B
IR

MI
NG

HA
M 

AV
E

E 25 PL S

S B
IR

MI
NG

HA
M 

CT

S D
EL

AW
AR

E A
VE

S E
VA

NS
TO

N 
AV

E
E 24 ST S

E 20 ST S
S B

IR
MI

NG
HA

M 
AV

E

S C
OL

UM
BI

A 
PL

S C
OL

LE
GE

 AV
E

S D
EL

AW
AR

E A
VE

E 22 ST S

S D
EL

AW
AR

E 
PL

S C
OL

UM
BI

A A
VE

19-13 17
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23257

SUBJECT TRACT

5.1



REVISED 1/28/2022 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9317  Case Number: BOA-23257 
CZM: 37  
CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: James Means 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the 25-foot rear setback in an RS-2 District to permit an addition to the 
residence (Sec. 5.030-A, Table 5-3) 

LOCATION: 2802 E 23 ST S ZONED: RS-2 

PRESENT USE: RS-2  TRACT SIZE: 10920.54 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 1, SOUTH EAST HIGH RIDGE PRT L8 J P HARTER'S SUB 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood “ and an “Area of Stability“.  

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s existing single-family 
neighborhoods.  Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, 
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through 
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. 

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential 
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of 
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area 
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique 
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality 
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of 
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the SE/c of E. 23rd St. and S. Delaware 
Ave.  

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: Master bedroom w/bath we cannot make smaller to accommodate the zoning 
requirements.  

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant  is requesting Variance to reduce the 25-foot rear setback in an RS-2 
District to permit an addition to the residence (Sec. 5.030-A, Table 5-3) 

5.2



REVISED 1/28/2022 

The stated hardship does not address any physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the 
subject property that would cause any practical hardship applicant. The lot size is conforming to the zoning 
requirements, the only portion of the structure that appears not to conform is the garage door should be 
setback 20-feet from the street instead of 15-feet from E. 23rd Street.  

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the 25-foot rear setback in an
RS-2 District to permit an addition to the residence (Sec. 5.030-A, Table 5-3)

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, 
have been established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision’s intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

5.3



REVISED 1/28/2022 

Subject property (Proposed construction would be to the left side of the garage) 

Subject property  

5.4



Danny Whiteman
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner ll

TEL (918) 596-9664
dwhiteman@cityoftulsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

12t30t2021
James Means
45,47 S. Gary Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74105

APPL¡CATION NO: BLDR-104694.2021 (P¿EASE REFER€NCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

Project Location: 28028.23'd St.
Description: Addition

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2, A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596'9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIÏ REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGp / EMA|LEÙ TO PLANS ryAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBM¡T TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW rS REQUTRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE ]DENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATION ABOUT ZONtNc CODE, tNDtAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) rS AVAILABLE ONL]NË AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2rú ST., grh FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH"
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH

I x llS NOT INCLUDED WITH TH¡S LETTER. PLEASE
G WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACT]ON AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, ¡NCOG STAFF W¡LL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

fils
'ALON

(continued)

5.5



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

htto ://tulsaolannine.org/nlans/Tulsazon ineCode.pdf

No. BLDR-1

1. 5.030-A Table of Regulations
The lot and building reguiations of Table 5-3 apply to all principal uses and structures in R districts, except as

othen¡¡ise expressfi stãteo in this zoning code. Gêneral exceptions to these regulations and rules for

measuring cómptiance can be found in Ónapter 90. Regulations governing accessory uses and structures can

be found in Chapter 45.
Revlew Commänts: The west slde of thls lot ls consldered to be the front of the lot for zonlng

pr;rpõ hõãñ€, the east side is considered the rear of the lot. This lot is zoned RS'2; which

làqü¡res a rear ouiui|! setback of 25'. You may revise the plans to show that no new construction

wlli iaie ptace wlthin {5, ol the rear (east} property llne, or you may pursuea varlance from the Board

of Adjustment for an addition with a l0' rear setback in an RS-i zonlng district.

The zoning revlew will resume after theee modified plans are submitted.

Note: please dlrect all quesfions concerning variances, speclal exceptlone, alternatlve landscape plans'

alternative compliance p"rling ratlos and all questlons regardlng (BOA) or (TMAPC) appllcation formg and fees

to an lNcoG repreeentatlve at 5g4.7526. lt is your responsibllity to submlt to our offlces documentatlon of any

appeal declslons by an âuthorlzed declslon maklng body affectlng the 3tatus of your applicatlon 30 wo may

congnue to procas5 your application. lNcoc does not act as your legal or responslble agent ln submltting

documents to the clty of Tulsa on your behalf. staff revlew eomments may sometimee ldentlfy compliance

methods as provlded in the Tulsa Zonlng code. The permlt appllcant la responslble for explorlng all or any

opüons avallable to addrese the noncompllance and submlt the Eelocted compllance option for review. Staff

review makes neither representafion nor recommendation as to any optlmal method of code solutlon for the

proiect.
Thle letter of deflclencloa covere Zonlng plan revlew ltems only. You may recelve addltlonal letter€ from

other disclpllneg such aa Bullding or water/sewer/Dralnage for ltems not addressed ln this letter. A hard copy of

thls letter ls available upon request by the appllcant. Please Notlfy Plans Examlner By Email When You Have

Submltted A Revlslon. li you orlglnally submlt paper plans, revlslons must be eubmitted as papor plans. lf you

submit onllne, revlslone must bs submltted onllne

END -zoNING coDE REVI EW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABovE REFERENcED;ppllcnrtoru. ADDIIoNAL tssuEs MAy DEVELop wHEN THE REVIEW coNTlNUEs uPoN

REcEtpr oF ADDtloNAr_l¡rÈonrurnloN REouESTED tN THrs LETTER oR uPoN ADDITIONAL suBMlrrAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

TULSAOR METROPOLITANOFBOARD ADJUSTMENTctryTHË TULSAOFANYOF BYACTIONADVISEDOFFICEOURKEEP
AFORYOUROF

2

5.6



5.7



5.8



£¤64

!(51

E 21st ST S

E 26 PL S

E 26 ST S

E 25 ST S

E 23 ST S

E 22 ST S

E 22 PL S

S E
VA

NS
TO

N 
AV

E

E 20 ST S

S D
EL

AW
AR

E 
PL

S DELAWARE CT

S B
IR

MI
NG

HA
M 

PL

S F
LO

RE
NC

E A
VE

E 21 PL S

S C
OL

UM
BI

A 
PL

S C
OL

LE
GE

 AV
E

S D
EL

AW
AR

E A
VE

S C
OL

UM
BI

A A
VE

E 24 ST S

S B
IR

MI
NG

HA
M 

AV
E

E 25 PL S

S B
IR

MI
NG

HA
M 

CT

S D
EL

AW
AR

E A
VE

S E
VA

NS
TO

N 
AV

E
E 24 ST S

E 20 ST S
S B

IR
MI

NG
HA

M 
AV

E

S C
OL

UM
BI

A 
PL

S C
OL

LE
GE

 AV
E

S D
EL

AW
AR

E A
VE

E 22 ST S

S D
EL

AW
AR

E 
PL

S C
OL

UM
BI

A A
VE

19-13 17
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23257 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

5.9



E 23 ST S

E 22 PL S

S D
EL

AW
AR

E P
L

S C
OL

UM
BI

A 
PL

S D
EL

AW
AR

E A
VE

S D
EL

AW
AR

E A
VE

19-13 17
0 50 100

Feet oBOA-23257 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

5.10



PUD-820

RS-3

RS-3

CH

CS
CS

CH

RS-2

RS-3

RMH

CG

RS-2

CG

RS-4

CH

CH

IL

CG

IL

CH

AG

CS

RS-3

CG

OL

IL

IL

IL

R
M

-1

RT66

£¤412!(11

§̈¦244

E ADMIRAL PL

E 4 PL S

E 4 ST S

S 9
1 E

 AV
E

S 8
9 E

 AV
E

N 
89

 E
 AV

E

E EASTON ST

E 3 PL S

E 2 ST S

S 9
2 E

 AV
E

N 
87

 E
 AV

E N 
91

 E
 PL

E 3 ST S

N 
91

 E
 AV

E

S 9
4 E

 AV
E

N 
92

 E
 AV

E

E 1 ST S

N 
93

 E
 AV

E

E ADMIRAL BLVD

N 
94

 E
 AV

E

N 
95

 E
 AV

E

S 9
3 E

 AV
E

E ADMIRAL CT

EA
RC

HER ST

E 3 PL S

N 
92

 E
 AV

E

N 
91

 E
 AV

E

E 2 ST S
N 

93
 E

 AV
E

19-13 01
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23258

SUBJECT TRACT

6.1



REVISED 1/21/2022 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9301  Case Number: BOA-23258 
CZM: 38  
CD: 3

HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Juanita Gonzalez 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a fence or wall to exceed 4-feet in height inside the 
required street setback (Sec. 45.080-A)  

LOCATION: 8938 E ADMIRAL PL S ZONED: CG 

PRESENT USE: Retail TRACT SIZE: 18142.81 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N162.5 E140 LT 3 LESS BEG NEC TH S33 W140 N32.8 E140 POB BLK 5, DAY 
SUBURBAN ACRES 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of an “Employment” Land Use Designation and an “Area of Growth“.  

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as 
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs 
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have few 
residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity. Employment areas require access 
to  major  arterials   or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing and warehousing uses must be 
able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some instances. Due    to the special 
transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design, screening and open space buffering 
is necessary when employment   districts   are near other districts that include moderate residential 
use. 

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where 
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter 
auto trips.  Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or 
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop 
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority.  A major goal is to 
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where 
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located on the south side E. Admiral Boulevard in 
between S. 89th E. Ave. and S. 91st E. Ave.  

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting  a Special Exception to permit a fence or wall to exceed 4-
feet in height inside the required street setback (Sec. 45.080-A) 

6.2



REVISED 1/21/2022 

SAMPLE 
MOTION

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a fence or wall to 
exceed 4-feet in height inside the required street setback (Sec. 45.080-A) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of 
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

6.3



REVISED 1/21/2022 

Subject property  

6.4



LOD Number:  2 
Jesus Centeno 
1603 N. 68th E. Ave. 
Tulsa, OK  74115 

       Phone: 918-402-6436 

APPLICATION NO: ZCO-100188-2021 
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE) 

Location: 8938 E. Admiral Pl. N. 
Description: 6’ fence 

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS 

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE 
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS.  THE DOCUMENTS 
SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.   

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: 

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED 
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA  74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601. 
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE.  DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE 
PLANS EXAMINERS. 

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWINGS IF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN “SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS”, IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS.  REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 W. 2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A “RECORD SEARCH” [ X ]IS  [  ]IS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE “RECORD SEARCH” ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO
YOU FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued) 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450 

TULSA, OKLAHOMA    74103 

DANA L. BOX 
ZONING  

PLANS EXAMINER II 

TEL (918) 596-9657 
danabox@cityoftulsa.org ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW 

November 5, 2021 

6.5

http://www.incog.org/


2 

REVIEW COMMENTS 
SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT 

http://tulsaplanning.org/plans/TulsaZoningCode.pdf  

ZCO-100188-2021      8938 E. Admiral Pl. N.     November 5, 2021 

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a variance from 
the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions 
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan 
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, 
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions 
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to a representative at the Tulsa Planning Office 918-584-
7526 or esubmit@incog.org. It is your responsibility to submit to our office documentation of any appeal decisions 
by an authorized decision-making body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process 
your application.  INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of 
Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa 
Zoning Code.  The permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the 
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation 
nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project. 

1. Sec.70.080-C: Applications for Zoning Clearance must be accompanied by a legal description of the
lot and plans, drawn to scale.

Review comment: Submit a site plan showing the proposed fence with the following information: 

• Actual shape and dimensions of the lot;

• Lot lines and names of abutting streets;

• The location, size and height of any existing buildings or structures (fence) to be erected or
altered, including distances to lot lines;

• The location, dimensions and height of proposed buildings or structures (fence) to be erected
or altered. RESOLVED

2. Sec. 45.080: Fences and walls within required building setbacks may not exceed 8 feet in height,
except that in required street setbacks fences and walls may not exceed 4 feet in height. The board
of adjustment is authorized to modify these fence and wall regulations in accordance with the special
exception procedures of Section 70.120. UNRESOLVED.

Review comment:  The height in the front street setback is limited to 4 feet. If the fence is 6 feet, a special 
exception is required. Contact Austin Chapman at INCOG 918-584-7526 or achapman@incog.org.    You 
must seek/obtain approval of a Special Exception from the Board of Adjustment  for a six (6) foot fence 
in the street setback.  In required street setbacks fences and walls may not exceed 4 feet in height 

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code: 
http://tulsaplanning.org/plans/TulsaZoningCode.pdf 

Please notify the reviewer via email when your revisions have been submitted 

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only.  You may receive additional letters from other 
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter. 

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant. 

END – ZONING CODE REVIEW 
NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED 
WITH THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES 
UPON RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM 
THE APPLICANT.  

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA 

6.6

http://tulsaplanning.org/plans/TulsaZoningCode.pdf
mailto:esubmit@incog.org
http://tulsaplanning.org/plans/TulsaZoningCode.pdf


6.7



£¤412!(11

§̈¦244

E ADMIRAL PL

E 4 PL S

E 4 ST S

S 9
1 E

 AV
E

S 8
9 E

 AV
E

N 
89

 E
 AV

E

E EASTON ST

E 3 PL S

E 2 ST S

S 9
2 E

 AV
E

N 
87

 E
 AV

E N 
91

 E
 PL

E 3 ST S

N 
91

 E
 AV

E

S 9
4 E

 AV
E

N 
92

 E
 AV

E

E 1 ST S

N 
93

 E
 AV

E

E ADMIRAL BLVD

N 
94

 E
 AV

E

N 
95

 E
 AV

E

S 9
3 E

 AV
E

E ADMIRAL CT

EA
RC

HER ST

E 3 PL S

N 
92

 E
 AV

E

N 
91

 E
 AV

E

E 2 ST S
N 

93
 E

 AV
E

19-13 01
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23258 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

6.8



E ADMIRAL PL

S 9
1 E

 AV
E

N 
91

 E 
AV

E

E 1 ST SE ADMIRAL BLVD

19-13 01
0 50 100

Feet oBOA-23258 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

6.9



GILCREASE EXPRESSWAY

RS-3

IL

AG

IM

RS-3

CS

CH

ILCSRS-3

RD

RS-3

OL

IL

OL

CS

OL

CS

IM

CS

CS

CS

HNO

75

75

N
 L

EW
IS

 A
VE

E APACHE ST

E 32 ST N

E 29 ST N

E 28 ST N

E 29 PL N

E 30 ST N

E 30 PL N

E 27 ST N

E 31 PL N

N 
AT

LA
NT

A A
VE

N 
BI

RM
IN

GH
AM

 AV
E

N 
YO

RK
TO

WN
 P

L

E 26 PL N

N 
GI

LL
ET

TE
 AV

E

N 
ZU

NI
S A

VE

E 31 ST N

N 
BI

RM
IN

GH
AM

 AV
E

E 30 ST N

E 27 ST N

E 26 PL N

20-13 20
0 200 400

Feet BOA-23259

SUBJECT TRACT

7.1



REVISED 1/28/2022 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 0320 Case Number: BOA-23259 
CZM: 29  
CD: 1

HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Marvin Primas 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow the floor area of all detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 
square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A); Special 
Exception to exceed the permitted driveway width (Sec. 55.090-F) 

LOCATION: 2424 E 29 PL N ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 33750.12 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 3 THRU 7  BLK 7, AMOS T HALL ADDN 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood“ and an “Area of Growth“.  

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s existing single-family 
neighborhoods.  Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, 
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through 
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. 

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where 
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter 
auto trips.  Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or 
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop 
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority.  A major goal is to 
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where 
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is on the Southside of E. 29th Pl. N. in between N. 
Lewis and N. Atlanta Avenues. 

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: We would like to build the garage to reduce storage problems and reduce the 
ability of theft and destruction that has happened in the past.  

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting a Variance to allow the floor area of all detached 
accessory buildings to exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure 
(Section 45.030-A); Special Exception to exceed the permitted driveway width (Sec. 55.090-F) 

7.2



REVISED 1/28/2022 

The applicant is seeking to increase the permitted floor area of accessory building from 539 square feet to 
2,450 square feet which includes the existing detached garage. The code limits the driveway width to 30-feet 
wide on the lot inside the street setback and 27-feet inside the right of way. The proposal would have a total 
driveway width of of 82 feet on the lot inside the setback and 48-feet in the right-of-way. The stated hardship 
does not address any physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property that 
would cause any practical hardship applicant. Currently there exists a detached garage on the property that is 
roughly equal in size to the primary residential structure, the Board should not approve the request if they find 
the proposed use of the detached accessory buildings are not clearly incidental and subordinate to the Single-
family residential use.   

7.3



REVISED 1/28/2022 

SAMPLE MOTION: 

Variance: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to allow the floor area of all detached accessory buildings 
to exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A); 

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, 
have been established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision’s intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

Sample Motion:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to exceed the permitted driveway width (Sec. 
55.090-F) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of 
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

7.4



REVISED 1/28/2022 

Subject Property  

7.5



7.6



7.7



7.8



7.9



7.10



7.11



7.12



7.13



7.14



GILCREASE EXPRESSWAY

£¤75

£¤75

N
 L

EW
IS

 A
VE

E APACHE ST

E 32 ST N

E 29 ST N

E 28 ST N

E 29 PL N

E 30 ST N

E 30 PL N

E 27 ST N

E 31 PL N

N 
AT

LA
NT

A A
VE

N 
BI

RM
IN

GH
AM

 AV
E

N 
YO

RK
TO

WN
 P

L

E 26 PL N

N 
GI

LL
ET

TE
 AV

E

N 
ZU

NI
S A

VE

E 31 ST N

N 
BI

RM
IN

GH
AM

 AV
E

E 30 ST N

E 27 ST N

E 26 PL N

20-13 20
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23259 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

7.15



N
 L

EW
IS

 A
VE

E 29 ST N

E 29 PL N

E 30 ST N

N 
AT

LA
NT

A A
VE

20-13 20
0 50 100

Feet oBOA-23259 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

7.16



GILCREASE EXPRESSWAY

PUD-449

Z-7367

RS-3

IL
RS-3

AG

IM

CS

IL

CG

IM

OL

OM

CS

CS

CS

CS

HNO

HNO

£¤75

£¤75

N
 L

EW
IS

 A
VE

MOHAWK BLVD

E 33 ST N

E 32 ST N

E 29 ST N

E 29 PL N

E 30 ST N

E 30 PL N

E 32 PL N

E 31 PL N

N 
BI

RM
IN

GH
AM

 AV
E

N 
ZU

NI
S A

VE

N 
GI

LL
ET

TE
 AV

E

N 
CO

LU
MB

IA
 AV

E

E 34 ST N

N ATLANTA
CT

N 
AT

LA
NT

A A
VE

E 31 ST N

N 
AT

LA
NT

A 
PL

N 
BI

RM
IN

GH
AM

 AV
E

E 30 ST N

20-13 20
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23260

SUBJECT TRACT

8.1



REVISED 1/28/2022 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 0320  Case Number: BOA-23260 
CZM: 29  
CD: 1

HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Nate Nebergall, 5 Points Council, LLC 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Moderate-impact Medical Marijuana Processing 
(Moderate-impact Manufacturing and Industry)  Use in the IL District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2) 

LOCATION: 3153 N LEWIS AV E; 3147 N LEWIS AV E; 3139 N LEWIS AV E; 3131 N LEWIS AV E; 3123 N 
LEWIS AV E ZONED: IL 

PRESENT USE: Unused  TRACT SIZE: 413425.3 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: TR BEG 30S & 50E NWC S/2 SW NW TH S153.62 E999.11 N153.61 W998.97 POB 
SEC 20 20 13 3.524ACS; N18.75 S/2 N/2 S/2 SW NW LESS E271.27 THEREOF & LESS W50 THEREOF 
FOR RD SEC 20 20 13 .429AC; TR BEG 317.13N & 50E SWC NW TH E998.46 N140.31 W998.71 S139.87 
POB SEC 20 20 13 3.216ACS; BEG 50E & 158.62N SWC SW NW TH N158.62 E610.19 S94.21 SW334.06 
W287.9 POB SEC 20 20 13 2.039ACS; BEG 158.62N & 50E SWC SW NW TH S71.37 NELY298.43 TH 
W287.9 POB SEC 20 20 13,  

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of an “Employment“ Land Use designation and an “Area of Growth“.  

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as 
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs 
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have few 
residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity. Employment areas require access 
to  major  arterials   or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing and warehousing uses must be 
able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some instances. Due    to the special 
transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design, screening and open space buffering 
is necessary when employment   districts   are near other districts that include moderate residential 
use. 

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where 
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter 
auto trips.  Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or 
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop 
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority.  A major goal is to 
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where 
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located on the East side of N. Lewis Ave.  
immediately North of the Gilcrease Expressway.  

8.2



REVISED 1/28/2022 

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting Special Exception to permit a Moderate-impact Medical Marijauna 
Processing (Moderate-impact Manufacturing and Industry)  Use in the IL District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2) 

Moderate-impact Processing is defined as follows: 

Medical Marijuana Uses are subject ot the following supplemental regulations: 

8.3



REVISED 1/28/2022 

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Moderate-
impact Medical Marijauna Processing (Moderate-impact Manufacturing and Industry)  Use in the IL 
District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of 
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

Subject property  

8.4



Multi-Building Industrial Facility
3123-3153 N Lewis Avenue  |  Tulsa, OK 74110

N

➤➤

N

© 2021 Google

© 2021 Google

© 2021 Google

© 2021 CBRE, Inc. All rights reserved. This information has been obtained from sources believed reliable, but has not been verified for accuracy or 
completeness. You should conduct a careful, independent investigation of the property and verify all information. Any reliance on this information 
is solely at your own risk. CBRE and the CBRE logo are service marks of CBRE, Inc. All other marks displayed on this document are the property of 
their respective owners, and the use of such logos does not imply any affiliation with or endorsement of CBRE. Photos herein are the property of 
their respective owners. Use of these images without the express written consent of the owner is prohibited.

www.cbre.us/tulsa

© 2021 CBRE Limited. Data © TeleAtlas, Google, AerialExpress, DigitalGlobe, Landiscor, USGS, i-cubed. The information contained herein (the “Information”) is intended for informational purposes only and should not be relied upon by recipients hereof. Although the Information is believed to be correct, its accuracy, correctness or completeness cannot be guaranteed and has not been verified by
either CBRE Limited or any of its affiliates (CBRE Limited and its affiliates are collectively referred to herein as “CBRE”). CBRE neither guarantees, warrants nor assumes any responsibility or liability of any kind with respect to the accuracy, correctness, completeness, or suitability of, or decisions based upon or in connection with, the Information. The recipient of the Information should take such
steps as the recipient may deem appropriate with respect to using the Information. The Information may change and any property described herein may be withdrawn from the market at any time without notice or obligation of any kind on the part of CBRE. The Information is protected by copyright and shall be fully enforced.

Layout ID:L01 MapId:7989750

Contact Us
David Glasgow, SIOR, CCIM
First Vice President
+1 918 392 7205
david.glasgow@cbre.com

Matt Klimisch, SIOR, CCIM
First Vice President
+1 918 392 7258
matthew.klimisch@cbre.com

Alex Powell, CCIM
Senior Associate
+1 918 392 7231
alexander.powell@cbre.com

Kurt Giller
Associate
+1 918 392 7265
kurt.giller@cbre.com

For Sale

E 32E 32NDND St N St N

Gilcrease Expressway

Gilcrease Expressway

1

4

2

3

5

6

8.5



3123-3153 N Lewis Avenue
Tulsa, OK 74110
www.cbre.us/tulsa

Multi-Building 
Industrial 
Facility

Industrial  |  For Sale

Property Features
+ 55,760± SF Total*

− 2,520± SF Office Area* (Buildings 1 & 3)

+ 16± Acre Site*

+ Building 2:

− Clear Span Building

− Compressed Air & Gas Lines

− 11’ Clear Height

− (5) 2-Ton Cranes

− (1) 12’ x 11’ Drive-In Door

− (1) 14.5’ x 11’ Drive-In Door

+ Building 4:

− 16’ Clear Height

− Mezzanine Storage Area

− (5) 14’ x 14’ Drive-In Doors

− (1) 27’ x 18’ Drive-In Door

− (1) 7.5’ x 11’ Drive-In Door

+ Building 5:

− 11’ - 19’ Clear Height

− Skylights

− Compressed Air & Gas Lines

− (1) 2-Ton Jib Crane

− (3) 10’ x 12’ Drive-In Doors

− (2) 16’ x 19’ Drive-In Doors

+ Building 6:

− (2) 10-Ton Cranes

− 12’ -21’ Clear Height

− Skylights

− (1) 24’ x 21’ Drive-In Door

− (1) 20’ x 19’ Drive-In Door

− (1) 16’ x 14’ Drive-In Door

− (1) 12’ x 14’ Drive-In Door

− (1) 12’ x 12’ Drive-In Door

+ T-5 or T-8 Lighting in all Buildings

+ Partially Fenced, Paved Site with Excess Yard
Area

+ Heavy Electrical Service

+ Highway Visibility

*Source: Appraisal

8.6



Multi-Building Industrial Facility
3123-3153 N Lewis Avenue |  Tulsa, OK 74110

RR

11’

12.5’

13.5’

5.5’

8’

22’

44’

29’

12’

12’

9’

16’

10’ x 12’ 
Drive-In 

Door

10’ x 12’ 
Drive-In 

Door

10’ x 12’ 
Drive-In 

Door

16’ x 19’ 
Drive-In 

Door

16’ x 19’ 
Drive-In 

Door

8’ x 11’ 
Drive-In 

Door

2-Ton Jib Crane

RR

RR

20’

20’ 37’

30’

12’

12’

21’

64’

90’

102’

Building 1

2-Ton Jib Crane

2-Ton Jib Crane

2-Ton Jib Crane

2-Ton Jib Crane

2-Ton Jib Crane

14.5’ x 11’ 
Drive-In 

Door

RR

10’

RR

17’ x 11’ 
Drive-In 

Door

10’

8.5’

8.5’

15’

51’

30’

90’

23’23’

13’11’

11.5’

Building 2

Building 5

8.7



For Sale

Building 3 Building 4

Building 6

40’

RR

16’ x 14’ 
Drive-In 

Door

24’ x 21’ 
Drive-In 

Door

12’ x 14’ 
Drive-In 

Door

12’ x 12’ 
Drive-In 

Door

20’ x 19’ 
Drive-In 

Door

10 Ton Crane

10 Ton Crane

22.5’

22.5’

87’

60’
450’

7.5’ x 11’ 
Drive-In 

Door

RR

RR

32’

16’

16’

11’

27’ x 18’ 
Drive-In 

Door
14’ x 14’ 
Drive-In 

Door

14’ x 14’ 
Drive-In 

Door

14’ x 14’ 
Drive-In 

Door

14’ x 14’ 
Drive-In 

Door

14’ x 14’ 
Drive-In 

Door

RR

11.5’

19’

18’

13’

14.5’

10.5’

8.8



GILCREASE EXPRESSWAY

£¤75

£¤75

N
 L

EW
IS

 A
VE

MOHAWK BLVD

E 33 ST N

E 32 ST N

E 29 ST N

E 29 PL N

E 30 ST N

E 30 PL N

E 32 PL N

E 31 PL N

N 
BI

RM
IN

GH
AM

 AV
E

N 
ZU

NI
S A

VE

N 
GI

LL
ET

TE
 AV

E

N 
CO

LU
MB

IA
 AV

E

E 34 ST N

N ATLANTA
CT

N 
AT

LA
NT

A A
VE

E 31 ST N

N 
AT

LA
NT

A 
PL

N 
BI

RM
IN

GH
AM

 AV
E

E 30 ST N

20-13 20
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23260 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

8.9



N 
FR

AN
KF

OR
T A

VE

PUD-743 ABANDONED

RS-3

RS-2

RS-4

CS

RS-3

CH

OL

CS

OL

RS-3RS-4

OL
RM-1

OL

CS

CS

HNO

E PINE ST

M
A

R
TI

N
 L

U
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 J
R

 B
LV

D

W PINE ST

N 
MA

IN
 S

T

E ZION ST

N 
DE

NV
ER

 AV
E

N 
BO

ST
ON

 P
L

N 
CH

EY
EN

NE
 AV

E

N 
EL

GI
N 

AV
E

E XYLER ST

E VIRGIN ST

E YOUNG PL

E YOUNG ST
N 

DE
NV

ER
 P

L

E QUEEN ST

N DENVER BLVD

E UTE ST

E SEMINOLE PL

E TECUMSEH ST

E WOODROW PL

E UTE PL

W QUEEN ST

W SEMINOLE ST

E WOODROW ST

E PINE PL

N 
FR

AN
KF

OR
T A

VE

W TECUMSEH ST

E SEMINOLE ST

W YOUNG ST

N 
BO

ST
ON

 AV
E

W V ICTORIA S T

E VICTORIA ST

N 
EL

WO
OD

 AV
E

E READING ST

N 
DE

TR
OI

T A
VE

LL TISDALE PKWY

W WOODROW P L

N O SAGE AVE

N 
CI

NC
IN

NA
TI 

PL

E WOODROW PL

N
CHEYENNE AV E

N
EL

WO
OD

AV
E E YOUNG ST

NM
AI

N
ST

E UTE ST

N 
EL

WO
OD

 AV
E

N 
DE

TR
OI

T A
VE

N 
EL

GI
N 

AV
E

E P INE PL

N 
EL

GI
N 

AV
E

N 
BO

ST
ON

 P
L

E UTE PL
N 

CI
NC

IN
NA

TI 
AV

E

N 
BO

ST
ON

 AV
E

20-12 26
0 250 500

Feet oBOA-23262

SUBJECT TRACT

9.1



REVISED 1/28/2022 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 0226  Case Number: BOA-23262 
CZM: 28  
CD: 1
HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Ryan Neurohr ,Image Builders 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-
feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

LOCATION: 1924 N MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BV E ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: School  TRACT SIZE: 435601.78 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: NE NE SE SEC 26 20 12   10AC, 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of an “Existing Neighborhood“ and an “Area of Stability“.  

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s existing single-family 
neighborhoods.  Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, 
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through 
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. 

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential 
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of 
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area 
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique 
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality 
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of 
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NW/c of N. Martin Luther King 
Boulevard and E. Tecumseh St.   

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic 
display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F).  

Included in your  packet are the standards for Sec. 60.050 and 61.100 for Dynamic Display signs in a 
Residential  District and the general Regulations for Dynamic Display Signs.  

9.2



REVISED 1/28/2022 

SAMPLE MOTION:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic 
display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of 
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

9.3



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.050 | Signs in R, AG, and AG-R Zoning Districts 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-7

Dynamic Displays 
Unless otherwise expressly stated, all signs that include a dynamic display are 
subject to the supplemental regulations of Section 60.100.  

Off-Premise Business Signs 
Off-premise business signs may be approved for multi-tenant developments only 
when such developments are included in a mandatory development plan (See 
Section 70.040). The authority to approve off-premise business signs is intended to 
be used only when the location of the identified business or activity precludes 
placement of a sign that is visible to motorists and pedestrians along the highest 
(traffic) volume street that provides access to the subject development and when 
the result of the approval will be in keeping with the stated purposes of this 
chapter (§60.010-A). The intent of this off-premise business sign authorization is to 
provide flexibility in overcoming the locational and visibility challenges of lots 
within a mandatory development plan area, not to allow an overall increase in the 
amount of signage allowed or encourage a proliferation of signs within the area 
covered by the mandatory development plan. Any waiver, modification, or 
variance to the regulations of Section 60.040-E is considered a use variance and is 
thereby prohibited in accordance with §70.130-B1. 

Illumination 
Except for authorized dynamic displays, the illumination on the face of any sign 
where illumination is permitted must be by constant light and may not exceed 70 
foot candles measured at a distance of 2 feet from the face of the sign. 

Section 60.050 Signs in R, AG, and AG-R Zoning Districts 

Applicability 
The regulations of this section apply to signs in R, AG, and AG-R districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040. 

Signs Allowed 
The following signs are allowed in R, AG, and AG-R districts in addition to any signs 
allowed pursuant to Section 60.030. On-premise roof signs, on-premise projecting 
signs and all off-premise outdoor advertising signs are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-
R districts. 

1. Apartment/Condo Buildings and Neighborhood and Subdivision Identification Signs

a. Lots occupied by one or more apartment/condo buildings are allowed a
maximum of one freestanding sign per street frontage and a maximum of
one wall sign per building wall. Wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in
area.

b. Residential neighborhoods and residential subdivisions, including
manufactured housing parks, are allowed a single freestanding sign at
each street entrance to the neighborhood or subdivision.

c. The freestanding signs allowed by this section may not exceed 32 square
feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on

Section 60.050

9.4

achapman
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.060 | Signs in Office Zoning Districts 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-8

the street frontage to which the sign is oriented. Maximum height may not 
exceed 20 feet. 

2. Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R, AG, 
and AG-R districts.  

a. Wall Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of
one wall sign per public building entrance. No individual wall sign may
exceed 32 square feet in area. In buildings with multiple public building
entrances, the sign area of all wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in
the aggregate.

b. Freestanding Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of
one freestanding sign per street frontage. Allowed freestanding signs are
subject to a maximum height limit of 20 feet and may not exceed 32
square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on
the street frontage to which the sign is oriented.

c. Dynamic Displays
Dynamic displays are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-R districts except that on
a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic or institutional use, the board of
adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed
wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display.

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square
feet in area, and no more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic
display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the
maximum sign area allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather
is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.

(3) Dynamic displays in R, AG, and AG-R districts may operate only
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise
expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of
Section 60.100. 

Section 60.060 Signs in Office Zoning Districts 

Applicability 
The regulations of this section apply to signs in all office zoning districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040. 

c. Dynamic Displays

9.5

achapman
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.100 | Dynamic Displays 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-19

a. Off-premise outdoor advertising signs;

b. Dynamic displays;

c. Inflatable signs; and

d. Roof signs.

MPD District 
Except as otherwise expressly allowed as part of an approved MPD development 
plan:  

1. Residential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that apply
to R districts; and

2. Nonresidential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that
apply to CS districts.

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays 
The supplemental regulations of this section apply to all signs with dynamic displays. Except as 
otherwise expressly stated, these regulations apply whether incorporated into off-premise outdoor 
advertising signs or on-premise signs that are allowed to include a dynamic display.  

 The images and messages displayed on a dynamic display must have a minimum 
dwell time of at least 8 seconds and may not contain any movement, animation, 
audio, video, pyrotechnics or other special effects.  

 The transition or change from one message to another must occur in one second 
or less and involve no animation or special effects. 

 The images and messages displayed must be complete in and of themselves within 
the required dwell time. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within 50 feet of the driving surface of a 
signalized intersection, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest 
point of the sign structure to the nearest point of the intersection. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within or within 20 feet of the driving surface 
of a street, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point of the 
sign structure to the nearest point of the street curb or edge of the traveled 
roadway marked or understood as such. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an 
R or AG-R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a 
residential development area. This separation distance does not apply if the 
dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the 
requirements may be modified in R, AG, and AG-R districts if approved through the 
special exception process. Required separation distances must be measured 
horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point on a sign structure to the 
nearest point of an R or AG-R district or residential development area boundary. 

 Dynamic displays must be equipped with a default mechanism that freezes the 
display in one position or presents a static or blank display if a malfunction occurs. 

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays

9.6



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.110 | Administration 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-20

 Dynamic displays must be equipped with a light detector/photocell that 
automatically adjusts the display's brightness according to natural ambient light 
conditions. 

The maximum brightness level of a dynamic display may not exceed 6,500 nits 
(candelas per square meter) during daylight hours or 500 nits between 30 minutes 
after sunset and 30 minutes before sunrise, as those times are determined by the 
National Weather Service (Actual Time). Brightness must be measured from the 
brightest element of the sign’s face.  

Any outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display that was lawfully 
established before January 1, 2010, must be separated by a minimum distance of 
1,200 feet from any other outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display. 
This spacing limitation does not apply between signs separated by a freeway. The 
1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line from the center of the 
subject sign structures, as located on the ground. 

 Except as provided in §60.100-J, any outdoor advertising sign that includes a 
dynamic display and that was approved by a permit issued on or after January 1, 
2009, must be separated by a minimum distance of 1,200 feet from any other 
outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display facing the same traveled 
way. The 1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line from the center 
of the subject sign structures, as located on the ground 

Section 60.110 Administration 

 Any person proposing to erect any sign requiring a sign permit must submit a sign 
permit application to the development administrator. Applications for such permit 
must be accompanied by detailed plans, including scaled drawings of the proposed 
sign, a detailed site plan and other information deemed necessary by the 
development administrator to determine compliance with applicable regulations. 

 Sign permit fees must be paid prior to the issuance of a sign permit. 

 If the work associated with a sign permit has not been completed within 180 days 
of the date of the issuance of the permit, such permit will lapse and become null 
and void. 

Section 60.120 Nonconforming Signs 
See Section 80.060. 

Section 60.130 Rules of Measurement 

Sign Area 

1. Signs Enclosed in Frames or Cabinets
The area of a sign enclosed in a frame or cabinet is determined based on the 
outer dimensions of the frame or cabinet surrounding the sign face (see Figure 
60-2).

9.7



9.8



9.9



9.10



City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment 
2 West 2nd Street, Suite 800 
Tulsa, OK 74103 

Thanks to Tulsa voters who approved funding for digital marquees in the 2021 bond package, Tulsa Public Schools will be 

submitting requests for approval for approximately 45 digital school marquees over the next year. The district is 

sensitive to neighborhood concerns and aware of city regulations.  We intend to adhere to all elements of the Tulsa 

Zoning Code including those of Section 60.100 relating to dynamic displays.   

Nearly all of the marquees will be replacing older, manually managed signs.  Schools are truly excited about this 

opportunity to install dynamic digital signs for several reasons including: 

Improved communication with families and neighbors: 

• Messages can be easily displayed in multiple languages to match community needs

• Displays can be quickly changed to share emergency information when needed

• Sharing information about multiple and varied school activities helps spark and grow family and neighborhood

interest and connections

Improved safety: 

• The displays can be centrally managed via a cellular network to quickly share emergency notifications in multiple

languages if needed.  Messages can be controlled individually by school, by neighborhood or district wide.

• School staff will no longer need to climb on ladders in challenging weather to change out manual marquees.

Improved appearance and perception of our schools: 

• New marquees will brighten and modernize the look and “curb appeal” of our schools and show the community that

we are investing in our children, schools, and neighborhoods.

We know the importance of keeping families informed and we use multiple lines of communication to reach the families 

of our more than 33,000 students.  We see the digital marquees as another valuable tool, especially for families who 

don’t have reliable access to internet and technology. The marquee project was one of the bond items that generated 

the most positive response from parents and school leaders during the 2021 bond election and we look forward to 

meeting with members of the Board of Adjustment to discuss this work and answer any questions.   We appreciate your 

time and consideration.   

Sincerely, 

Jorge Robles 

Chief Finance and Information Officer 

Tulsa Public Schools 

9.11



9.12

Owner
Text Box
Burroughs Elementary School1924 N Martin Luther King BlvdTulsa, OK 74055

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Text Box
Burroughs Elementary School

Owner
Line

Owner
Text Box
North Boston Ave

Owner
Arc

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Text Box
Sidewalk

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Text Box
Existing Sign Location

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Revised Proposed Sign Location

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Text Box
Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

Owner
Snapshot

Owner
Text Box
Curb at Driving surface

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Recently Installed Fence

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
28' 11"

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
50' 6"

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Ellipse

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Ellipse

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Text Box
CrosswalkSignal Structure

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
50'

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
12'

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
38' 3"

Owner
Text Box
52'

Owner
Text Box
Crosswalk

Owner
Arrow



ST-1.0
PROJECT/CLIENT NAME:Approved as shown
JOHN BURROUGHS
ELEMENTARY

1924 MLK JR BLVD
TULSA, OK 74106

LOCATION:

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE:
ryan neurohr

BILL SAMPLE
DESIGNER:

DATE OF ORIGINAL DWG:
OCT 18, 2021

D/F ILLUMINATED
REVISION HISTORY: SHEET NAME:SIGN TYPE/DESCRIPTION:

These drawings are the exclusive property of Image Builders, and are the result of original work by it’s employees. They are submitted for the sole purpose of your consideration of whether to purchase these plans, or to purchase from Image Builders, signage manufactured in accordance to these plans. Distribution or exhibition of these plans to others is expressly forbidden. © 2019 I.B.

Approved as noted

X
Client Name

Date

A scale: 1/2" = 1'- 0"

Elevation

3'-1"

7'-10"

NEW EMC UNIT
3’-1” X 7’-10”

EXISTING POLE

D/F ILLUMINATED

4'-0"

NEW CABINET
4’ X 7’-10”
.063 P/F WHITE ALUMINUM PAINTED YELLOW
FILLER TBD
1 1/2” RETAINERS
3/16” WHITE PLEX FACES WITH
VINYL GRAPHICS APPLIED
WHITE LED ILLUMINATION

.063 ALUMINUM FILLER
PAINTED BLACK

EXISTING CONDITIONS

7'-10"

9.13

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Text Box
Grade

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Text Box
Grade

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
15' 4"

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
10' 4"

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
8'

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Snapshot

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
15' 1"

Owner
Text Box
Sign will be relocated



9.14

super
Snapshot

super
Rectangle

super
Line

super
Line

super
Line

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Text Box
12' set back

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Text Box
34' center st.

super
Line

super
Line

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Text Box
649' front measure

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
28' 11" set back

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
50' 6" center st.

Owner
Text Box
Existing sign Location

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Proposed sign Location

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Ellipse

Owner
Text Box
Traffic Light Pole

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
52'

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
50'

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Tree is no longer here

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Cloud

Owner
Cloud



FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

USE ALL EYEBOLTS 
PROVIDED FOR 
LIFTING!

TOP VIEW

BACK VIEW

9.15



9.16



9.17



AC wiring Diagram

9.18



9.19



N 
FR

AN
KF

OR
T A

VE

E PINE PL

E PINE ST

M
A

R
TI

N
 L

U
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 J
R

 B
LV

D

W PINE ST

N 
MA

IN
 S

T

E ZION ST

N 
DE

NV
ER

 AV
E

N 
BO

ST
ON

 P
L

N 
CH

EY
EN

NE
 AV

E

N 
EL

GI
N 

AV
E

E XYLER ST

E VIRGIN ST

E YOUNG PL

E YOUNG ST
N 

DE
NV

ER
 P

L

E QUEEN ST

N DENVER BLVD

E UTE ST

E SEMINOLE PL

E TECUMSEH ST

E WOODROW PL

E UTE PL

W QUEEN ST

W SEMINOLE ST

E WOODROW ST

E PINE PL

N 
FR

AN
KF

OR
T A

VE

W TECUMSEH ST

E SEMINOLE ST

W YOUNG ST

N 
BO

ST
ON

 AV
E

W V ICTORIA S T

E VICTORIA ST

N 
EL

WO
OD

 AV
E

E READING ST

N 
DE

TR
OI

T A
VE

LL TISDALE PKWY

W WOODROW P L

N O SAGE AVE

N 
CI

NC
IN

NA
TI 

PL

E WOODROW PL

N
CHEYENNE AV E

N
EL

WO
OD

AV
E E YOUNG ST

NM
AI

N
ST

E UTE ST

N 
EL

WO
OD

 AV
E

N 
DE

TR
OI

T A
VE

N 
EL

GI
N 

AV
E

N 
EL

GI
N 

AV
E

N 
BO

ST
ON

 P
L

E UTE PL
N 

CI
NC

IN
NA

TI 
AV

E

N 
BO

ST
ON

 AV
E

20-12 26
0 250 500

Feet oBOA-23262 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

9.20



M
A

R
TI

N
 L

U
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 J
R

 B
LV

D
W TECUMSEH ST

E VICTORIA ST

N 
BO

ST
ON

 PL

N 
BO

ST
ON

 AV
E

20-12 26
0 50 100

Feet oBOA-23262 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

9.21



RS-3

RS-1

RS-3

RS-3

CS

IM

CS

CS

RM-1

RM-1

CH

RD

RM-2

RS-3

CS

OL

RS-3

AG

CS

CS

RS-3

CS

CH

OM

OL

OL

R
M

-2
O

L

E 21st ST S

S 
SH

ER
ID

A
N

 R
D

E 24 ST S

E 25 PL S

E 26 CT S

E 26 PL S

E 27 ST S

S 7
3 E

 AV
E

S 7
1 E

 AV
E

E 17 ST S

E 22 PL S

E 19 ST S

E 21 PL S

E 23 ST S

E 20 ST S

E 20 PL S

S 7
6 E

 AV
E

E 18 ST S

S 7
6 E

 PL

S 6
8 E

 AV
E

S 6
7 E

 AV
E

S 7
7 E

 AV
E

S 7
4 E

 AV
E

S 7
5 E

 AV
E

E 16 ST SS
69 EA VE

E 26 ST S

S 68 E PL

E 24 PL S

S 6
9 E

 PL

S 7
5 E

 AV
E

S
67EAVE

S 6
9 E

 AV
E

E 19 ST S

E 19 ST S

E 20 ST S

S 7
7 E

 AV
E

E 26 PL S

E 21 PL S

S 7
4 E

 AV
E

S 7
5 E

 AV
E

S 7
7 E

 AV
E

E 27 ST S

E 20 PL SS 68 E AVE

S 6
7 E

 AV
E

S 7
4 E

 AV
E

E 17 ST S

E 26 CT S

E 23 ST S

E 25 PL S

S 7
7 E

 AV
E

S 7
5 E

 AV
E

19-13 14
0 300 600

Feet oBOA-23263

SUBJECT TRACT

10.1



REVISED 1/28/2022 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9314  Case Number: BOA-23263 
CZM: 38  
CD: 5

HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Ryan Neurohr ,Image Builders 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-
feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

LOCATION: 6960 E 21 ST S ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: School  TRACT SIZE: 1742407.14 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: NE NW SEC 14 19 13, 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.   

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of a “Existing Neighborhood“ and an “Area of Stability“.  

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s existing single-family 
neighborhoods.  Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, 
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through 
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. 

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential 
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of 
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area 
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique 
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality 
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of 
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located on the West side of S. 73rd E. Ave. South 
of E. 21st Street S.  

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic 
display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F).  

Included in your  packet are the standards for Sec. 60.050 and 61.100 for Dynamic Display signs in a 
Residential  District and the general Regulations for Dynamic Display Signs.  

SAMPLE MOTION:  

10.2



REVISED 1/28/2022 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic 
display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of 
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

10.3



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.050 | Signs in R, AG, and AG-R Zoning Districts 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-7

Dynamic Displays 
Unless otherwise expressly stated, all signs that include a dynamic display are 
subject to the supplemental regulations of Section 60.100.  

Off-Premise Business Signs 
Off-premise business signs may be approved for multi-tenant developments only 
when such developments are included in a mandatory development plan (See 
Section 70.040). The authority to approve off-premise business signs is intended to 
be used only when the location of the identified business or activity precludes 
placement of a sign that is visible to motorists and pedestrians along the highest 
(traffic) volume street that provides access to the subject development and when 
the result of the approval will be in keeping with the stated purposes of this 
chapter (§60.010-A). The intent of this off-premise business sign authorization is to 
provide flexibility in overcoming the locational and visibility challenges of lots 
within a mandatory development plan area, not to allow an overall increase in the 
amount of signage allowed or encourage a proliferation of signs within the area 
covered by the mandatory development plan. Any waiver, modification, or 
variance to the regulations of Section 60.040-E is considered a use variance and is 
thereby prohibited in accordance with §70.130-B1. 

Illumination 
Except for authorized dynamic displays, the illumination on the face of any sign 
where illumination is permitted must be by constant light and may not exceed 70 
foot candles measured at a distance of 2 feet from the face of the sign. 

Section 60.050 Signs in R, AG, and AG-R Zoning Districts 

Applicability 
The regulations of this section apply to signs in R, AG, and AG-R districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040. 

Signs Allowed 
The following signs are allowed in R, AG, and AG-R districts in addition to any signs 
allowed pursuant to Section 60.030. On-premise roof signs, on-premise projecting 
signs and all off-premise outdoor advertising signs are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-
R districts. 

1. Apartment/Condo Buildings and Neighborhood and Subdivision Identification Signs

a. Lots occupied by one or more apartment/condo buildings are allowed a
maximum of one freestanding sign per street frontage and a maximum of
one wall sign per building wall. Wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in
area.

b. Residential neighborhoods and residential subdivisions, including
manufactured housing parks, are allowed a single freestanding sign at
each street entrance to the neighborhood or subdivision.

c. The freestanding signs allowed by this section may not exceed 32 square
feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on

Section 60.050

10.4

achapman
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.060 | Signs in Office Zoning Districts 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-8

the street frontage to which the sign is oriented. Maximum height may not 
exceed 20 feet. 

2. Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R, AG, 
and AG-R districts.  

a. Wall Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of
one wall sign per public building entrance. No individual wall sign may
exceed 32 square feet in area. In buildings with multiple public building
entrances, the sign area of all wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in
the aggregate.

b. Freestanding Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of
one freestanding sign per street frontage. Allowed freestanding signs are
subject to a maximum height limit of 20 feet and may not exceed 32
square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on
the street frontage to which the sign is oriented.

c. Dynamic Displays
Dynamic displays are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-R districts except that on
a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic or institutional use, the board of
adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed
wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display.

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square
feet in area, and no more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic
display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the
maximum sign area allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather
is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.

(3) Dynamic displays in R, AG, and AG-R districts may operate only
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise
expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of
Section 60.100. 

Section 60.060 Signs in Office Zoning Districts 

Applicability 
The regulations of this section apply to signs in all office zoning districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040. 

c. Dynamic Displays

10.5

achapman
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.100 | Dynamic Displays 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-19

a. Off-premise outdoor advertising signs;

b. Dynamic displays;

c. Inflatable signs; and

d. Roof signs.

MPD District 
Except as otherwise expressly allowed as part of an approved MPD development 
plan:  

1. Residential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that apply
to R districts; and

2. Nonresidential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that
apply to CS districts.

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays 
The supplemental regulations of this section apply to all signs with dynamic displays. Except as 
otherwise expressly stated, these regulations apply whether incorporated into off-premise outdoor 
advertising signs or on-premise signs that are allowed to include a dynamic display.  

 The images and messages displayed on a dynamic display must have a minimum 
dwell time of at least 8 seconds and may not contain any movement, animation, 
audio, video, pyrotechnics or other special effects.  

 The transition or change from one message to another must occur in one second 
or less and involve no animation or special effects. 

 The images and messages displayed must be complete in and of themselves within 
the required dwell time. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within 50 feet of the driving surface of a 
signalized intersection, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest 
point of the sign structure to the nearest point of the intersection. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within or within 20 feet of the driving surface 
of a street, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point of the 
sign structure to the nearest point of the street curb or edge of the traveled 
roadway marked or understood as such. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an 
R or AG-R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a 
residential development area. This separation distance does not apply if the 
dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the 
requirements may be modified in R, AG, and AG-R districts if approved through the 
special exception process. Required separation distances must be measured 
horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point on a sign structure to the 
nearest point of an R or AG-R district or residential development area boundary. 

 Dynamic displays must be equipped with a default mechanism that freezes the 
display in one position or presents a static or blank display if a malfunction occurs. 

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays

10.6



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.110 | Administration 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-20

 Dynamic displays must be equipped with a light detector/photocell that 
automatically adjusts the display's brightness according to natural ambient light 
conditions. 

The maximum brightness level of a dynamic display may not exceed 6,500 nits 
(candelas per square meter) during daylight hours or 500 nits between 30 minutes 
after sunset and 30 minutes before sunrise, as those times are determined by the 
National Weather Service (Actual Time). Brightness must be measured from the 
brightest element of the sign’s face.  

Any outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display that was lawfully 
established before January 1, 2010, must be separated by a minimum distance of 
1,200 feet from any other outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display. 
This spacing limitation does not apply between signs separated by a freeway. The 
1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line from the center of the 
subject sign structures, as located on the ground. 

 Except as provided in §60.100-J, any outdoor advertising sign that includes a 
dynamic display and that was approved by a permit issued on or after January 1, 
2009, must be separated by a minimum distance of 1,200 feet from any other 
outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display facing the same traveled 
way. The 1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line from the center 
of the subject sign structures, as located on the ground 

Section 60.110 Administration 

 Any person proposing to erect any sign requiring a sign permit must submit a sign 
permit application to the development administrator. Applications for such permit 
must be accompanied by detailed plans, including scaled drawings of the proposed 
sign, a detailed site plan and other information deemed necessary by the 
development administrator to determine compliance with applicable regulations. 

 Sign permit fees must be paid prior to the issuance of a sign permit. 

 If the work associated with a sign permit has not been completed within 180 days 
of the date of the issuance of the permit, such permit will lapse and become null 
and void. 

Section 60.120 Nonconforming Signs 
See Section 80.060. 

Section 60.130 Rules of Measurement 

Sign Area 

1. Signs Enclosed in Frames or Cabinets
The area of a sign enclosed in a frame or cabinet is determined based on the 
outer dimensions of the frame or cabinet surrounding the sign face (see Figure 
60-2).

10.7



10.8



10.9



10.10



City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment 
2 West 2nd Street, Suite 800 
Tulsa, OK 74103 

Thanks to Tulsa voters who approved funding for digital marquees in the 2021 bond package, Tulsa Public Schools will be 

submitting requests for approval for approximately 45 digital school marquees over the next year. The district is 

sensitive to neighborhood concerns and aware of city regulations.  We intend to adhere to all elements of the Tulsa 

Zoning Code including those of Section 60.100 relating to dynamic displays.   

Nearly all of the marquees will be replacing older, manually managed signs.  Schools are truly excited about this 

opportunity to install dynamic digital signs for several reasons including: 

Improved communication with families and neighbors: 

• Messages can be easily displayed in multiple languages to match community needs

• Displays can be quickly changed to share emergency information when needed

• Sharing information about multiple and varied school activities helps spark and grow family and neighborhood

interest and connections

Improved safety: 

• The displays can be centrally managed via a cellular network to quickly share emergency notifications in multiple

languages if needed.  Messages can be controlled individually by school, by neighborhood or district wide.

• School staff will no longer need to climb on ladders in challenging weather to change out manual marquees.

Improved appearance and perception of our schools: 

• New marquees will brighten and modernize the look and “curb appeal” of our schools and show the community that

we are investing in our children, schools, and neighborhoods.

We know the importance of keeping families informed and we use multiple lines of communication to reach the families 

of our more than 33,000 students.  We see the digital marquees as another valuable tool, especially for families who 

don’t have reliable access to internet and technology. The marquee project was one of the bond items that generated 

the most positive response from parents and school leaders during the 2021 bond election and we look forward to 

meeting with members of the Board of Adjustment to discuss this work and answer any questions.   We appreciate your 

time and consideration.   

Sincerely, 

Jorge Robles 

Chief Finance and Information Officer 

Tulsa Public Schools 

10.11



ST-1.0
PROJECT/CLIENT NAME:Approved as shown
macarthur
ELEMENTARY

2182 s. 73rd e. ave
TULSA, OK 74129

LOCATION:

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE:
ryan neurohr

BILL SAMPLE
DESIGNER:

DATE OF ORIGINAL DWG:
nov 02, 2021

D/F ILLUMINATED
REVISION HISTORY: SHEET NAME:SIGN TYPE/DESCRIPTION:

These drawings are the exclusive property of Image Builders, and are the result of original work by it’s employees. They are submitted for the sole purpose of your consideration of whether to purchase these plans, or to purchase from Image Builders, signage manufactured in accordance to these plans. Distribution or exhibition of these plans to others is expressly forbidden. © 2019 I.B.

Approved as noted

X
Client Name

Date

A scale: 1/2" = 1'- 0"

Elevation

3'-1"

7'-10"

NEW EMC UNIT
3’-1” X 7’-10”

EXISTING POLE

D/F ILLUMINATED

4'-0"

NEW CABINET
4’ X 7’-10”
.063 P/F BLACK ALUMINUM 
FILLER TBD
1 1/2” RETAINERS
3/16” WHITE PLEX FACES WITH
VINYL GRAPHICS APPLIED
WHITE LED ILLUMINATION

.063 ALUMINUM FILLER
PAINTED BLACK

7'-10"

10.12

Owner
Snapshot

Owner
Text Box
Existing Condition

Owner
Line

Owner
Snapshot

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
16' 9"

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
8' 4"

Owner
Text Box
15' 5"

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
8'4"

Owner
Text Box
New Sign Relocated



10.13

super
Snapshot

super
Line

super
Line

super
Line

super
Text Box
38' 3" center st.

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Line

super
Line

super
Text Box
517.28' front measure

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Text Box
20' set back

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Text Box
New Sign positioned 7' to the west of existing sign to satisfy ROW & Proposed ROW. 6' to North to provide code clearance of overhead power lines 

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Revised Overhead plan showing repositioning of sign to satisfy Right of Way requirements 

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Existing Sign Location

Owner
Arrow



FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

USE ALL EYEBOLTS 
PROVIDED FOR 
LIFTING!

TOP VIEW

BACK VIEW

10.14



10.15



10.16



AC wiring Diagram

10.17



10.18



E 21st ST S

S 
SH

ER
ID

A
N

 R
D

E 24 ST S

E 25 PL S

E 26 CT S

E 26 PL S

E 27 ST S

S 7
3 E

 AV
E

S 7
1 E

 AV
E

E 17 ST S

E 22 PL S

E 19 ST S

E 21 PL S

E 23 ST S

E 20 ST S

E 20 PL S

S 7
6 E

 AV
E

E 18 ST S

S 7
6 E

 PL

S 6
8 E

 AV
E

S 6
7 E

 AV
E

S 7
7 E

 AV
E

S 7
4 E

 AV
E

S 7
5 E

 AV
E

E 16 ST SS
69 EA VE

E 26 ST S

S 68 E PL

E 24 PL S

S 6
9 E

 PL

S 7
5 E

 AV
E

S
67EAVE

S 6
9 E

 AV
E

E 19 ST S

E 19 ST S

E 20 ST S

S 7
7 E

 AV
E

E 26 PL S

E 21 PL S

S 7
4 E

 AV
E

S 7
5 E

 AV
E

S 7
7 E

 AV
E

E 27 ST S

E 20 PL SS 68 E AVE

S 6
7 E

 AV
E

S 7
4 E

 AV
E

E 17 ST S

E 26 CT S

E 23 ST S

E 25 PL S

S 7
7 E

 AV
E

S 7
5 E

 AV
E

19-13 14
0 300 600

Feet oBOA-23263 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

10.19



CDP-21

PU
D

-1
47

RS-3

CS

CS
CS

CS

CSRS-3

R
M

-2

OL

RM-1

RM-2

RM-3

£¤169

E 31st ST S

S 
10

1s
t E

 A
ve

S 1
01

 E 
AV

E

E 26 ST S

E 30 ST S

E 29 ST S

E 29 PL S

S 1
06

 E 
AV

E

S 1
07

 E 
AV

E

E 23 PL S

S 1
04

 E 
AV

E

E 23 ST S

E 27 ST S

E 24 PL S

S103 E AVE

E 25 ST S

E 28 ST S

E 26 PL S

S 1
11

 E 
AV

E

S 110 E AVE

S 1
01

 E 
PL

S 1
08

 E 
AV

E

E 24 ST S

E 28 PL S

E 22 PL S

E 25 PL S

E 28 CT S

S 1
09

 E 
AV

E

S 1
02

 E 
AV

E

E 22 PL S

E 26 ST S

E 28 PL S

S 1
09

 E 
AV

E

S 1
09

 E 
AV

E

E 28 ST S

E 30 ST S

S 1
10

 E
 AV

E

E 28 ST S

E 26 ST S
S 1

08
 E 

AV
E

E 24 PL S
E 25 ST S

E 29 ST S

S 1
09

 E 
AV

E

S 1
07

 E 
AV

E

S 1
11

 E 
AV

E

E 25 ST S

E 28 ST S

S 1
04

 E 
AV

E

E 23 ST S

S
111 EAVES 1

06
 E 

AV
E

S 1
06

 E 
AV

E E 26 PL S

E 25 PL S

E 23 ST S

E 29 ST S

E 25 ST S

E 28 ST S

E 29 ST S

E 26 PLS

E 28 PL S

E 27 ST S S 1
08

 E 
AV

E

E 29 ST S

E 24 ST S

S 1
09

 E 
AV

E

19-14 18
0 250 500

Feet oBOA-23264

SUBJECT TRACT

11.1



REVISED 1/28/2022 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9418  Case Number: BOA-23264 
CZM: 39  
CD: 6

HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Ryan Neurohr ,Image Builders 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-
feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

LOCATION: 10620 E 27 ST S ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: School  TRACT SIZE: 345432.21 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 201.7E & 370.37S NWC SE S646 E540.9 NE563.5 W339.24 CRV 98.17 N21.5 
W178.23 TO POB SEC 18 19 14, VALLEY GLEN 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of a “Existing Neighborhood“ and an “Area of Stability“.  

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s existing single-family 
neighborhoods.  Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, 
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through 
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. 

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential 
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of 
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area 
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique 
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality 
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of 
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the SW/ of E. 27th St. S. and S. 107th E. 
Ave.  

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic 
display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F).  

Included in your  packet are the standards for Sec. 60.050 and 61.100 for Dynamic Display signs in a 
Residential  District and the general Regulations for Dynamic Display Signs.  

11.2



REVISED 1/28/2022 

SAMPLE MOTION:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic 
display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of 
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

11.3



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.050 | Signs in R, AG, and AG-R Zoning Districts 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-7

Dynamic Displays 
Unless otherwise expressly stated, all signs that include a dynamic display are 
subject to the supplemental regulations of Section 60.100.  

Off-Premise Business Signs 
Off-premise business signs may be approved for multi-tenant developments only 
when such developments are included in a mandatory development plan (See 
Section 70.040). The authority to approve off-premise business signs is intended to 
be used only when the location of the identified business or activity precludes 
placement of a sign that is visible to motorists and pedestrians along the highest 
(traffic) volume street that provides access to the subject development and when 
the result of the approval will be in keeping with the stated purposes of this 
chapter (§60.010-A). The intent of this off-premise business sign authorization is to 
provide flexibility in overcoming the locational and visibility challenges of lots 
within a mandatory development plan area, not to allow an overall increase in the 
amount of signage allowed or encourage a proliferation of signs within the area 
covered by the mandatory development plan. Any waiver, modification, or 
variance to the regulations of Section 60.040-E is considered a use variance and is 
thereby prohibited in accordance with §70.130-B1. 

Illumination 
Except for authorized dynamic displays, the illumination on the face of any sign 
where illumination is permitted must be by constant light and may not exceed 70 
foot candles measured at a distance of 2 feet from the face of the sign. 

Section 60.050 Signs in R, AG, and AG-R Zoning Districts 

Applicability 
The regulations of this section apply to signs in R, AG, and AG-R districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040. 

Signs Allowed 
The following signs are allowed in R, AG, and AG-R districts in addition to any signs 
allowed pursuant to Section 60.030. On-premise roof signs, on-premise projecting 
signs and all off-premise outdoor advertising signs are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-
R districts. 

1. Apartment/Condo Buildings and Neighborhood and Subdivision Identification Signs

a. Lots occupied by one or more apartment/condo buildings are allowed a
maximum of one freestanding sign per street frontage and a maximum of
one wall sign per building wall. Wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in
area.

b. Residential neighborhoods and residential subdivisions, including
manufactured housing parks, are allowed a single freestanding sign at
each street entrance to the neighborhood or subdivision.

c. The freestanding signs allowed by this section may not exceed 32 square
feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on

Section 60.050

11.4

achapman
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.060 | Signs in Office Zoning Districts 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-8

the street frontage to which the sign is oriented. Maximum height may not 
exceed 20 feet. 

2. Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R, AG, 
and AG-R districts.  

a. Wall Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of
one wall sign per public building entrance. No individual wall sign may
exceed 32 square feet in area. In buildings with multiple public building
entrances, the sign area of all wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in
the aggregate.

b. Freestanding Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of
one freestanding sign per street frontage. Allowed freestanding signs are
subject to a maximum height limit of 20 feet and may not exceed 32
square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on
the street frontage to which the sign is oriented.

c. Dynamic Displays
Dynamic displays are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-R districts except that on
a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic or institutional use, the board of
adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed
wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display.

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square
feet in area, and no more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic
display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the
maximum sign area allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather
is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.

(3) Dynamic displays in R, AG, and AG-R districts may operate only
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise
expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of
Section 60.100. 

Section 60.060 Signs in Office Zoning Districts 

Applicability 
The regulations of this section apply to signs in all office zoning districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040. 

c. Dynamic Displays

11.5

achapman
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.100 | Dynamic Displays 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-19

a. Off-premise outdoor advertising signs;

b. Dynamic displays;

c. Inflatable signs; and

d. Roof signs.

MPD District 
Except as otherwise expressly allowed as part of an approved MPD development 
plan:  

1. Residential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that apply
to R districts; and

2. Nonresidential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that
apply to CS districts.

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays 
The supplemental regulations of this section apply to all signs with dynamic displays. Except as 
otherwise expressly stated, these regulations apply whether incorporated into off-premise outdoor 
advertising signs or on-premise signs that are allowed to include a dynamic display.  

 The images and messages displayed on a dynamic display must have a minimum 
dwell time of at least 8 seconds and may not contain any movement, animation, 
audio, video, pyrotechnics or other special effects.  

 The transition or change from one message to another must occur in one second 
or less and involve no animation or special effects. 

 The images and messages displayed must be complete in and of themselves within 
the required dwell time. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within 50 feet of the driving surface of a 
signalized intersection, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest 
point of the sign structure to the nearest point of the intersection. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within or within 20 feet of the driving surface 
of a street, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point of the 
sign structure to the nearest point of the street curb or edge of the traveled 
roadway marked or understood as such. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an 
R or AG-R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a 
residential development area. This separation distance does not apply if the 
dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the 
requirements may be modified in R, AG, and AG-R districts if approved through the 
special exception process. Required separation distances must be measured 
horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point on a sign structure to the 
nearest point of an R or AG-R district or residential development area boundary. 

 Dynamic displays must be equipped with a default mechanism that freezes the 
display in one position or presents a static or blank display if a malfunction occurs. 

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays

11.6



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.110 | Administration 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-20

 Dynamic displays must be equipped with a light detector/photocell that 
automatically adjusts the display's brightness according to natural ambient light 
conditions. 

The maximum brightness level of a dynamic display may not exceed 6,500 nits 
(candelas per square meter) during daylight hours or 500 nits between 30 minutes 
after sunset and 30 minutes before sunrise, as those times are determined by the 
National Weather Service (Actual Time). Brightness must be measured from the 
brightest element of the sign’s face.  

Any outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display that was lawfully 
established before January 1, 2010, must be separated by a minimum distance of 
1,200 feet from any other outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display. 
This spacing limitation does not apply between signs separated by a freeway. The 
1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line from the center of the 
subject sign structures, as located on the ground. 

 Except as provided in §60.100-J, any outdoor advertising sign that includes a 
dynamic display and that was approved by a permit issued on or after January 1, 
2009, must be separated by a minimum distance of 1,200 feet from any other 
outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display facing the same traveled 
way. The 1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line from the center 
of the subject sign structures, as located on the ground 

Section 60.110 Administration 

 Any person proposing to erect any sign requiring a sign permit must submit a sign 
permit application to the development administrator. Applications for such permit 
must be accompanied by detailed plans, including scaled drawings of the proposed 
sign, a detailed site plan and other information deemed necessary by the 
development administrator to determine compliance with applicable regulations. 

 Sign permit fees must be paid prior to the issuance of a sign permit. 

 If the work associated with a sign permit has not been completed within 180 days 
of the date of the issuance of the permit, such permit will lapse and become null 
and void. 

Section 60.120 Nonconforming Signs 
See Section 80.060. 

Section 60.130 Rules of Measurement 

Sign Area 

1. Signs Enclosed in Frames or Cabinets
The area of a sign enclosed in a frame or cabinet is determined based on the 
outer dimensions of the frame or cabinet surrounding the sign face (see Figure 
60-2).

11.7



11.8



11.9



City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment 
2 West 2nd Street, Suite 800 
Tulsa, OK 74103 

Thanks to Tulsa voters who approved funding for digital marquees in the 2021 bond package, Tulsa Public Schools will be 

submitting requests for approval for approximately 45 digital school marquees over the next year. The district is 

sensitive to neighborhood concerns and aware of city regulations.  We intend to adhere to all elements of the Tulsa 

Zoning Code including those of Section 60.100 relating to dynamic displays.   

Nearly all of the marquees will be replacing older, manually managed signs.  Schools are truly excited about this 

opportunity to install dynamic digital signs for several reasons including: 

Improved communication with families and neighbors: 

• Messages can be easily displayed in multiple languages to match community needs

• Displays can be quickly changed to share emergency information when needed

• Sharing information about multiple and varied school activities helps spark and grow family and neighborhood

interest and connections

Improved safety: 

• The displays can be centrally managed via a cellular network to quickly share emergency notifications in multiple

languages if needed.  Messages can be controlled individually by school, by neighborhood or district wide.

• School staff will no longer need to climb on ladders in challenging weather to change out manual marquees.

Improved appearance and perception of our schools: 

• New marquees will brighten and modernize the look and “curb appeal” of our schools and show the community that

we are investing in our children, schools, and neighborhoods.

We know the importance of keeping families informed and we use multiple lines of communication to reach the families 

of our more than 33,000 students.  We see the digital marquees as another valuable tool, especially for families who 

don’t have reliable access to internet and technology. The marquee project was one of the bond items that generated 

the most positive response from parents and school leaders during the 2021 bond election and we look forward to 

meeting with members of the Board of Adjustment to discuss this work and answer any questions.   We appreciate your 

time and consideration.   

Sincerely, 

Jorge Robles 

Chief Finance and Information Officer 

Tulsa Public Schools 

11.10



ST-1.0
PROJECT/CLIENT NAME:Approved as shown
DOLORES HUERTA
ELEMENTARY

10620 E. 27TH ST
TULSA, OK 74129

LOCATION:

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE:
ryan neurohr

BILL SAMPLE
DESIGNER:

DATE OF ORIGINAL DWG:
OCT 18, 2021

D/F ILLUMINATED
REVISION HISTORY: SHEET NAME:SIGN TYPE/DESCRIPTION:

These drawings are the exclusive property of Image Builders, and are the result of original work by it’s employees. They are submitted for the sole purpose of your consideration of whether to purchase these plans, or to purchase from Image Builders, signage manufactured in accordance to these plans. Distribution or exhibition of these plans to others is expressly forbidden. © 2019 I.B.

Approved as noted

X
Client Name

Date

A scale: 3/8" = 1'- 0"

Elevation

3'-1"

NEW EMC UNIT
3’-1” X 7’-10”

NEW CABINET
4’ X 7’-10”
.063 P/F WHITE ALUMINUM PAINTED BLUE
FILLER TBD
1 1/2” RETAINERS
3/16” WHITE PLEX FACES WITH
VINYL GRAPHICS APPLIED
WHITE LED ILLUMINATION

.063 ALUMINUM FILLER
PAINTED BLACK

7'-10"

4'-0"

7'-10"

D/F ILLUMINATED

EXISTING CONDITIONS

EXISTING POLES PAINT BLUE

11.11

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box

Owner
Text Box
12' 3"

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
5' 2"

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
12' 3"

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Text Box
Grade

Owner
Text Box
Grade

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
7' 3"



11.12

super
Snapshot

super
Line

super
Line

super
Line

super
Line

super
Line

super
Line

super
Text Box
21' 4" set back

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Text Box
39' 5" center st.

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Text Box
21' 4" set back

super
Text Box
34' 4" center st.

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Line

super
Line

super
Text Box
575.17' front measure

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Remeasured sign position. All measurements will  satisfy right a way and/or proposed right of way  

Owner
Text Box
Revised overhead Site plan showing corrected measurements to satisfy Right-of-Way and/or Planned Right-of-Way requirements

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Text Box
Existing sign faces center of intersection and back side would be blocked by Trees when they are in full bloom. 

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Note: Proposed Sign re-position would be to rotate sign 90 degrees to eliminate the back of sign being obstructed by the trees.

Owner
Snapshot

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Text Box
Existing Sign Position

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Proposed Sign Position

Owner
Arrow



FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

USE ALL EYEBOLTS 
PROVIDED FOR 
LIFTING!

TOP VIEW

BACK VIEW

11.13



11.14



11.15



AC wiring Diagram

11.16



11.17



£¤169

E 31st ST S

S 
10

1s
t E

 A
ve

S 1
01

 E 
AV

E

E 26 ST S

E 30 ST S

E 29 ST S

E 29 PL S

S 1
06

 E 
AV

E

S 1
07

 E 
AV

E

E 23 PL S

S 1
04

 E 
AV

E

E 23 ST S

E 27 ST S

E 24 PL S

S103 E AVE

E 25 ST S

E 28 ST S

E 26 PL S

S 1
11

 E 
AV

E

S 110 E AVE

S 1
01

 E 
PL

S 1
08

 E 
AV

E

E 24 ST S

E 28 PL S

E 22 PL S

E 25 PL S

E 28 CT S

S 1
09

 E 
AV

E

S 1
02

 E 
AV

E

E 22 PL S

E 26 ST S

E 28 PL S

S 1
09

 E 
AV

E

S 1
09

 E 
AV

E

E 28 ST S

E 30 ST S

S 1
10

 E
 AV

E

E 28 ST S

E 26 ST S
S 1

08
 E 

AV
E

E 24 PL S
E 25 ST S

E 29 ST S

S 1
09

 E 
AV

E

S 1
07

 E 
AV

E

S 1
11

 E 
AV

E

E 25 ST S

E 28 ST S

S 1
04

 E 
AV

E

E 23 ST S

S
111 EAVES 1

06
 E 

AV
E

S 1
06

 E 
AV

E E 26 PL S

E 25 PL S

E 23 ST S

E 29 ST S

E 25 ST S

E 28 ST S

E 29 ST S

E 26 PLS

E 28 PL S

E 27 ST S S 1
08

 E 
AV

E

E 29 ST S

E 24 ST S

S 1
09

 E 
AV

E

19-14 18
0 250 500

Feet oBOA-23264 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

11.18



£¤169

E 28 CT S

E 28 PL S

S 1
07

 E 
AV

E

E 28 ST S

S 1
06

 E 
AV

E
E 27 ST S

19-14 18
0 50 100

Feet oBOA-23264 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

11.19



PUD-819

Z-7498

RS-3

CS

CS
RS-3

IL

CS

RM-1

CS

RM-1

CH

RD

RS-2

AG

OL

RM-1CS

RT66

§̈¦44

§̈¦44E 11th ST S

S 
G

A
R

N
ET

T 
R

D

E SKELLY DR

E 5 ST S

E 6 ST S

E 4 PL S

E 7 PL S

E 8 ST S

E 7 ST S

S 117 E AVE

E 3 ST S S 117 E PL

E 4 ST S

S 1
12

 E
 AV

E

S 111
E A

VE

S 1
19

 E
 AV

E

S 1
14

 E
 AV

E

S 118 E AVE

E 11 PL S

S 115 E AVE

S 1
16

E A
VE

S 118 E AVE

E 6 ST S

E 6 ST S

S 1
14

 E
 AV

E

E 4 PL S

E 5 ST S

S 1
11

 E 
AV

E

E 7 ST S

E 4 ST S

E SKELLY DR

E 5 ST S

S 114 E AVE

19-14 05
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23265

SUBJECT TRACT

12.1



REVISED 1/28/2022 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9405  Case Number: BOA-23265 
CZM: 39  
CD: 3
HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Ryan Neurohr ,Image Builders 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-
feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

LOCATION: 737 S GARNETT RD E ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: School  TRACT SIZE: 611158.01 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 814N & 65E SWC SW TH N649.92 E459.78 NE482.26 SLY590 SW891.34 
W172  POB SEC 5 19 14 14.030ACS,  

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of a “Existing Neighborhood“ and an “Area of Stability“.  

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s existing single-family 
neighborhoods.  Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, 
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through 
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. 

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential 
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of 
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area 
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique 
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality 
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of 
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located on South of the SE/c of S. Garnett Ave. 
and E. 7th St. S.  

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic 
display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F).  

Included in your  packet are the standards for Sec. 60.050 and 61.100 for Dynamic Display signs in a 
Residential  District and the general Regulations for Dynamic Display Signs.  

SAMPLE MOTION:  

12.2



REVISED 1/28/2022 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic 
display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of 
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

12.3



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.050 | Signs in R, AG, and AG-R Zoning Districts 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-7

Dynamic Displays 
Unless otherwise expressly stated, all signs that include a dynamic display are 
subject to the supplemental regulations of Section 60.100.  

Off-Premise Business Signs 
Off-premise business signs may be approved for multi-tenant developments only 
when such developments are included in a mandatory development plan (See 
Section 70.040). The authority to approve off-premise business signs is intended to 
be used only when the location of the identified business or activity precludes 
placement of a sign that is visible to motorists and pedestrians along the highest 
(traffic) volume street that provides access to the subject development and when 
the result of the approval will be in keeping with the stated purposes of this 
chapter (§60.010-A). The intent of this off-premise business sign authorization is to 
provide flexibility in overcoming the locational and visibility challenges of lots 
within a mandatory development plan area, not to allow an overall increase in the 
amount of signage allowed or encourage a proliferation of signs within the area 
covered by the mandatory development plan. Any waiver, modification, or 
variance to the regulations of Section 60.040-E is considered a use variance and is 
thereby prohibited in accordance with §70.130-B1. 

Illumination 
Except for authorized dynamic displays, the illumination on the face of any sign 
where illumination is permitted must be by constant light and may not exceed 70 
foot candles measured at a distance of 2 feet from the face of the sign. 

Section 60.050 Signs in R, AG, and AG-R Zoning Districts 

Applicability 
The regulations of this section apply to signs in R, AG, and AG-R districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040. 

Signs Allowed 
The following signs are allowed in R, AG, and AG-R districts in addition to any signs 
allowed pursuant to Section 60.030. On-premise roof signs, on-premise projecting 
signs and all off-premise outdoor advertising signs are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-
R districts. 

1. Apartment/Condo Buildings and Neighborhood and Subdivision Identification Signs

a. Lots occupied by one or more apartment/condo buildings are allowed a
maximum of one freestanding sign per street frontage and a maximum of
one wall sign per building wall. Wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in
area.

b. Residential neighborhoods and residential subdivisions, including
manufactured housing parks, are allowed a single freestanding sign at
each street entrance to the neighborhood or subdivision.

c. The freestanding signs allowed by this section may not exceed 32 square
feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on

Section 60.050

12.4

achapman
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.060 | Signs in Office Zoning Districts 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-8

the street frontage to which the sign is oriented. Maximum height may not 
exceed 20 feet. 

2. Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R, AG, 
and AG-R districts.  

a. Wall Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of
one wall sign per public building entrance. No individual wall sign may
exceed 32 square feet in area. In buildings with multiple public building
entrances, the sign area of all wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in
the aggregate.

b. Freestanding Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of
one freestanding sign per street frontage. Allowed freestanding signs are
subject to a maximum height limit of 20 feet and may not exceed 32
square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on
the street frontage to which the sign is oriented.

c. Dynamic Displays
Dynamic displays are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-R districts except that on
a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic or institutional use, the board of
adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed
wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display.

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square
feet in area, and no more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic
display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the
maximum sign area allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather
is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.

(3) Dynamic displays in R, AG, and AG-R districts may operate only
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise
expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of
Section 60.100. 

Section 60.060 Signs in Office Zoning Districts 

Applicability 
The regulations of this section apply to signs in all office zoning districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040. 

c. Dynamic Displays

12.5

achapman
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.100 | Dynamic Displays 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-19

a. Off-premise outdoor advertising signs;

b. Dynamic displays;

c. Inflatable signs; and

d. Roof signs.

MPD District 
Except as otherwise expressly allowed as part of an approved MPD development 
plan:  

1. Residential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that apply
to R districts; and

2. Nonresidential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that
apply to CS districts.

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays 
The supplemental regulations of this section apply to all signs with dynamic displays. Except as 
otherwise expressly stated, these regulations apply whether incorporated into off-premise outdoor 
advertising signs or on-premise signs that are allowed to include a dynamic display.  

 The images and messages displayed on a dynamic display must have a minimum 
dwell time of at least 8 seconds and may not contain any movement, animation, 
audio, video, pyrotechnics or other special effects.  

 The transition or change from one message to another must occur in one second 
or less and involve no animation or special effects. 

 The images and messages displayed must be complete in and of themselves within 
the required dwell time. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within 50 feet of the driving surface of a 
signalized intersection, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest 
point of the sign structure to the nearest point of the intersection. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within or within 20 feet of the driving surface 
of a street, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point of the 
sign structure to the nearest point of the street curb or edge of the traveled 
roadway marked or understood as such. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an 
R or AG-R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a 
residential development area. This separation distance does not apply if the 
dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the 
requirements may be modified in R, AG, and AG-R districts if approved through the 
special exception process. Required separation distances must be measured 
horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point on a sign structure to the 
nearest point of an R or AG-R district or residential development area boundary. 

 Dynamic displays must be equipped with a default mechanism that freezes the 
display in one position or presents a static or blank display if a malfunction occurs. 

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays

12.6



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.110 | Administration 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-20

 Dynamic displays must be equipped with a light detector/photocell that 
automatically adjusts the display's brightness according to natural ambient light 
conditions. 

The maximum brightness level of a dynamic display may not exceed 6,500 nits 
(candelas per square meter) during daylight hours or 500 nits between 30 minutes 
after sunset and 30 minutes before sunrise, as those times are determined by the 
National Weather Service (Actual Time). Brightness must be measured from the 
brightest element of the sign’s face.  

Any outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display that was lawfully 
established before January 1, 2010, must be separated by a minimum distance of 
1,200 feet from any other outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display. 
This spacing limitation does not apply between signs separated by a freeway. The 
1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line from the center of the 
subject sign structures, as located on the ground. 

 Except as provided in §60.100-J, any outdoor advertising sign that includes a 
dynamic display and that was approved by a permit issued on or after January 1, 
2009, must be separated by a minimum distance of 1,200 feet from any other 
outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display facing the same traveled 
way. The 1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line from the center 
of the subject sign structures, as located on the ground 

Section 60.110 Administration 

 Any person proposing to erect any sign requiring a sign permit must submit a sign 
permit application to the development administrator. Applications for such permit 
must be accompanied by detailed plans, including scaled drawings of the proposed 
sign, a detailed site plan and other information deemed necessary by the 
development administrator to determine compliance with applicable regulations. 

 Sign permit fees must be paid prior to the issuance of a sign permit. 

 If the work associated with a sign permit has not been completed within 180 days 
of the date of the issuance of the permit, such permit will lapse and become null 
and void. 

Section 60.120 Nonconforming Signs 
See Section 80.060. 

Section 60.130 Rules of Measurement 

Sign Area 

1. Signs Enclosed in Frames or Cabinets
The area of a sign enclosed in a frame or cabinet is determined based on the 
outer dimensions of the frame or cabinet surrounding the sign face (see Figure 
60-2).

12.7



12.8



12.9



12.10



City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment 
2 West 2nd Street, Suite 800 
Tulsa, OK 74103 

Thanks to Tulsa voters who approved funding for digital marquees in the 2021 bond package, Tulsa Public Schools will be 

submitting requests for approval for approximately 45 digital school marquees over the next year. The district is 

sensitive to neighborhood concerns and aware of city regulations.  We intend to adhere to all elements of the Tulsa 

Zoning Code including those of Section 60.100 relating to dynamic displays.   

Nearly all of the marquees will be replacing older, manually managed signs.  Schools are truly excited about this 

opportunity to install dynamic digital signs for several reasons including: 

Improved communication with families and neighbors: 

• Messages can be easily displayed in multiple languages to match community needs

• Displays can be quickly changed to share emergency information when needed

• Sharing information about multiple and varied school activities helps spark and grow family and neighborhood

interest and connections

Improved safety: 

• The displays can be centrally managed via a cellular network to quickly share emergency notifications in multiple

languages if needed.  Messages can be controlled individually by school, by neighborhood or district wide.

• School staff will no longer need to climb on ladders in challenging weather to change out manual marquees.

Improved appearance and perception of our schools: 

• New marquees will brighten and modernize the look and “curb appeal” of our schools and show the community that

we are investing in our children, schools, and neighborhoods.

We know the importance of keeping families informed and we use multiple lines of communication to reach the families 

of our more than 33,000 students.  We see the digital marquees as another valuable tool, especially for families who 

don’t have reliable access to internet and technology. The marquee project was one of the bond items that generated 

the most positive response from parents and school leaders during the 2021 bond election and we look forward to 

meeting with members of the Board of Adjustment to discuss this work and answer any questions.   We appreciate your 

time and consideration.   

Sincerely, 

Jorge Robles 

Chief Finance and Information Officer 

Tulsa Public Schools 

12.11



ST-1.0
PROJECT/CLIENT NAME:Approved as shown
LEWIS & CLARK
ELEMENTARY

737 S. GARNETT RD.
TULSA, OK 74106

LOCATION:

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE:
ryan neurohr

BILL SAMPLE
DESIGNER:

DATE OF ORIGINAL DWG:
OCT 18, 2021

D/F ILLUMINATED
REVISION HISTORY: SHEET NAME:SIGN TYPE/DESCRIPTION:

These drawings are the exclusive property of Image Builders, and are the result of original work by it’s employees. They are submitted for the sole purpose of your consideration of whether to purchase these plans, or to purchase from Image Builders, signage manufactured in accordance to these plans. Distribution or exhibition of these plans to others is expressly forbidden. © 2019 I.B.

Approved as noted

X
Client Name

Date

A scale: 3/8" = 1'- 0"

Elevation

10'-0"

3'-1"

6'-0"

NEW EMC UNIT
3’-1” X 7’-10”

NEW CABINET
4’ X 7’-10”
.063 P/F WHITE ALUMINUM PAINTED DARK BLUE
FILLER TBD
1 1/2” RETAINERS
3/16” WHITE PLEX FACES WITH
VINYL GRAPHICS APPLIED
WHITE LED ILLUMINATION

.063 ALUMINUM FILLER
PAINTED BLACK

7'-10"

4'-0"

7'-10"

NEW
6 5/8” X .375 WALL
PAINT DARK BLUE

24"

6’ X 24” CONCRETE PIER
1 YRD

D/F ILLUMINATED EXISTING CONDITIONS

12.12

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
    11'

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
7'

Owner
Text Box
New Structure Relocated 



12.13

super
Snapshot

super
Line

super
Line

super
Line

super
Line

super
Line

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Text Box
27.4' set back

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Text Box
632.81' front measure

Owner
Text Box
Existing Sign Location

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Text Box
Traffic Flow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Proposed New Sign LocationRequired to have 65' setback from center of Road Due to Right of Way

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
45' 5"

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
65'

Owner
Text Box
Note:  Existing Sign is is the City of Tulsa ROW.  Total ROW is 100'. The required setback from the center of the city street is 65'.  The existing sign structure will be replaced due to the size of the pole does not meet engineering requirements for the weight of the new dynamic display plus static display. If the new sign structure was to go back in the existing sign location with the required 65' setback it would put it in the Trees. Proposed New Sign location would have minimal obstruction.  

Owner
Text Box
46.95' center st.



FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

USE ALL EYEBOLTS 
PROVIDED FOR 
LIFTING!

TOP VIEW

BACK VIEW

12.14



12.15



12.16



AC wiring Diagram

12.17



12.18



§̈¦44

§̈¦44E 11th ST S

S 
G

A
R

N
ET

T 
R

D

E SKELLY DR

E 5 ST S

E 6 ST S

E 4 PL S

E 7 PL S

E 8 ST S

E 7 ST S

S 117 E AVE

E 3 ST S S 117 E PL

E 4 ST S

S 1
12

 E
 AV

E

S 111
E A

VE

S 1
19

 E
 AV

E

S 1
14

 E
 AV

E

S 118 E AVE

E 11 PL S

S 115 E AVE

S 1
16

E A
VE

S 118 E AVE

E 6 ST S

E 6 ST S

S 1
14

 E
 AV

E

E 4 PL S

E 5 ST S

S 1
11

 E 
AV

E

E 7 ST S

E 4 ST S

E SKELLY DR

E 5 ST S

S 114 E AVE

19-14 05
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23265 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

12.19



PUD-633
RS-3

RS-3

CH

RS-3

IL

IL

RS-3

CH

CS

CS

IL

CS

CG
CG IL

RS-3

CS

OL

RM-2
RM-2

CS

CH

RD

OL

CG

OL

OL

CS
PK

RT66

£¤412

E 4th PL S

E ADMIRAL PL

N
 S

H
ER

ID
A

N
 R

D
S 

SH
ER

ID
A

N
 R

D

E 4 TER

E 4 ST S

E 3 ST S

E EASTON ST

S 6
7 E

 AV
E

S
68

EA
VE

S 6
6 E

 AV
E

E ARCHER ST

S J
OP

LIN
 AV

E

E 2 ST S

E 5 ST S

E ADMIRAL BLVD

S L
AK

EW
OO

D 
AV

E

S N
OR

WO
OD

 AV
E

N 
67

 E
 AV

E

N 
LA

KE
WO

OD
 AV

E

N 
JO

PL
IN

 AV
E

E HASKELL ST

N 
KI

NG
ST

ON
 AV

E

N 
NO

RW
OO

D 
AV

E

S K
IN

GS
TO

N 
AV

E

E 4 ST S

E 2 ST S

N 
JO

PL
IN

 AV
E

19-13 03
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23266

SUBJECT TRACT

13.1



REVISED 1/28/2022 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9303  Case Number: BOA-23266 
CZM: 38  
CD: 5

HEARING DATE: 02/08/2022 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Ryan Neurohr ,Image Builders 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c);  Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-
feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F); Variance to exceed the allowed display area for a 
freestanding sign  (Sec. 60.050-B.1.b) 

LOCATION: 6304 E ADMIRAL BV S ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: School  TRACT SIZE: 64530.05 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 6 TO 11 INCL BLK 7, BERRYMAN ESTATES 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject 
property as part of a “Existing Neighborhood“ and an “Area of Stability“.  

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa’s existing single-family 
neighborhoods.  Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, 
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through 
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. 

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city’s total parcels. Existing residential 
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of 
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area 
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique 
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality 
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of 
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life. 

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located on Southside of E. Admiral Boulevard in 
between S. Sheridan Road and S. Lakewood Avenue.  

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The school properties are separated into several lots, but the permitted display 
are ais determined based on the frontage for which the sign is located.  

STAFF COMMENTS:   The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c);  Special Exception to permit a dynamic 
display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F); Variance to exceed the allowed 
display area for a freestanding sign  (Sec. 60.050-B.1.b) 

13.2



REVISED 1/28/2022 

Included in your  packet are the standards for Sec. 60.050 and 61.100 for Dynamic Display signs in a 
Residential  District and the general Regulations for Dynamic Display Signs.  

The proposed sign has 55.43 square feet of display area, but the property is limited to 43.38 square feet based 
on the size of the lot on which the sign is located. The variance requested would increase the display area by 
12.02 sqaure feet.  

The applicant should provide a compeling reason why the school property cannot be combined realted to the 
physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property before the board 
grants the variance request.   

SAMPLE MOTION:  

Special Exceptions:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic 
display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of 
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

Variance:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to exceed the allowed display area for a freestanding sign 
(Sec. 60.050-B.1.b) 

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, 
have been established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision’s intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

13.3



REVISED 1/28/2022 

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

13.4



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.050 | Signs in R, AG, and AG-R Zoning Districts 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-7

Dynamic Displays 
Unless otherwise expressly stated, all signs that include a dynamic display are 
subject to the supplemental regulations of Section 60.100.  

Off-Premise Business Signs 
Off-premise business signs may be approved for multi-tenant developments only 
when such developments are included in a mandatory development plan (See 
Section 70.040). The authority to approve off-premise business signs is intended to 
be used only when the location of the identified business or activity precludes 
placement of a sign that is visible to motorists and pedestrians along the highest 
(traffic) volume street that provides access to the subject development and when 
the result of the approval will be in keeping with the stated purposes of this 
chapter (§60.010-A). The intent of this off-premise business sign authorization is to 
provide flexibility in overcoming the locational and visibility challenges of lots 
within a mandatory development plan area, not to allow an overall increase in the 
amount of signage allowed or encourage a proliferation of signs within the area 
covered by the mandatory development plan. Any waiver, modification, or 
variance to the regulations of Section 60.040-E is considered a use variance and is 
thereby prohibited in accordance with §70.130-B1. 

Illumination 
Except for authorized dynamic displays, the illumination on the face of any sign 
where illumination is permitted must be by constant light and may not exceed 70 
foot candles measured at a distance of 2 feet from the face of the sign. 

Section 60.050 Signs in R, AG, and AG-R Zoning Districts 

Applicability 
The regulations of this section apply to signs in R, AG, and AG-R districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040. 

Signs Allowed 
The following signs are allowed in R, AG, and AG-R districts in addition to any signs 
allowed pursuant to Section 60.030. On-premise roof signs, on-premise projecting 
signs and all off-premise outdoor advertising signs are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-
R districts. 

1. Apartment/Condo Buildings and Neighborhood and Subdivision Identification Signs

a. Lots occupied by one or more apartment/condo buildings are allowed a
maximum of one freestanding sign per street frontage and a maximum of
one wall sign per building wall. Wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in
area.

b. Residential neighborhoods and residential subdivisions, including
manufactured housing parks, are allowed a single freestanding sign at
each street entrance to the neighborhood or subdivision.

c. The freestanding signs allowed by this section may not exceed 32 square
feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on

Section 60.050

13.5

achapman
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.060 | Signs in Office Zoning Districts 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-8

the street frontage to which the sign is oriented. Maximum height may not 
exceed 20 feet. 

2. Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R, AG, 
and AG-R districts.  

a. Wall Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of
one wall sign per public building entrance. No individual wall sign may
exceed 32 square feet in area. In buildings with multiple public building
entrances, the sign area of all wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in
the aggregate.

b. Freestanding Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of
one freestanding sign per street frontage. Allowed freestanding signs are
subject to a maximum height limit of 20 feet and may not exceed 32
square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on
the street frontage to which the sign is oriented.

c. Dynamic Displays
Dynamic displays are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-R districts except that on
a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic or institutional use, the board of
adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed
wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display.

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square
feet in area, and no more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic
display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the
maximum sign area allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather
is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.

(3) Dynamic displays in R, AG, and AG-R districts may operate only
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise
expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of
Section 60.100. 

Section 60.060 Signs in Office Zoning Districts 

Applicability 
The regulations of this section apply to signs in all office zoning districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040. 

c. Dynamic Displays

13.6

achapman
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.100 | Dynamic Displays 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-19

a. Off-premise outdoor advertising signs;

b. Dynamic displays;

c. Inflatable signs; and

d. Roof signs.

MPD District 
Except as otherwise expressly allowed as part of an approved MPD development 
plan:  

1. Residential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that apply
to R districts; and

2. Nonresidential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that
apply to CS districts.

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays 
The supplemental regulations of this section apply to all signs with dynamic displays. Except as 
otherwise expressly stated, these regulations apply whether incorporated into off-premise outdoor 
advertising signs or on-premise signs that are allowed to include a dynamic display.  

 The images and messages displayed on a dynamic display must have a minimum 
dwell time of at least 8 seconds and may not contain any movement, animation, 
audio, video, pyrotechnics or other special effects.  

 The transition or change from one message to another must occur in one second 
or less and involve no animation or special effects. 

 The images and messages displayed must be complete in and of themselves within 
the required dwell time. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within 50 feet of the driving surface of a 
signalized intersection, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest 
point of the sign structure to the nearest point of the intersection. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within or within 20 feet of the driving surface 
of a street, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point of the 
sign structure to the nearest point of the street curb or edge of the traveled 
roadway marked or understood as such. 

 Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an 
R or AG-R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a 
residential development area. This separation distance does not apply if the 
dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the 
requirements may be modified in R, AG, and AG-R districts if approved through the 
special exception process. Required separation distances must be measured 
horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point on a sign structure to the 
nearest point of an R or AG-R district or residential development area boundary. 

 Dynamic displays must be equipped with a default mechanism that freezes the 
display in one position or presents a static or blank display if a malfunction occurs. 

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays

13.7



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.110 | Administration 

TULSA ZONING CODE |  August  31 ,  2021  
page 60-20

 Dynamic displays must be equipped with a light detector/photocell that 
automatically adjusts the display's brightness according to natural ambient light 
conditions. 

The maximum brightness level of a dynamic display may not exceed 6,500 nits 
(candelas per square meter) during daylight hours or 500 nits between 30 minutes 
after sunset and 30 minutes before sunrise, as those times are determined by the 
National Weather Service (Actual Time). Brightness must be measured from the 
brightest element of the sign’s face.  

Any outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display that was lawfully 
established before January 1, 2010, must be separated by a minimum distance of 
1,200 feet from any other outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display. 
This spacing limitation does not apply between signs separated by a freeway. The 
1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line from the center of the 
subject sign structures, as located on the ground. 

 Except as provided in §60.100-J, any outdoor advertising sign that includes a 
dynamic display and that was approved by a permit issued on or after January 1, 
2009, must be separated by a minimum distance of 1,200 feet from any other 
outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display facing the same traveled 
way. The 1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line from the center 
of the subject sign structures, as located on the ground 

Section 60.110 Administration 

 Any person proposing to erect any sign requiring a sign permit must submit a sign 
permit application to the development administrator. Applications for such permit 
must be accompanied by detailed plans, including scaled drawings of the proposed 
sign, a detailed site plan and other information deemed necessary by the 
development administrator to determine compliance with applicable regulations. 

 Sign permit fees must be paid prior to the issuance of a sign permit. 

 If the work associated with a sign permit has not been completed within 180 days 
of the date of the issuance of the permit, such permit will lapse and become null 
and void. 

Section 60.120 Nonconforming Signs 
See Section 80.060. 

Section 60.130 Rules of Measurement 

Sign Area 

1. Signs Enclosed in Frames or Cabinets
The area of a sign enclosed in a frame or cabinet is determined based on the 
outer dimensions of the frame or cabinet surrounding the sign face (see Figure 
60-2).

13.8



LOD Number: 1 

Bonnie Moore 

204 E. 5th Ave. 

Owasso, OK 74055 

 Phone: 918-232-8024 

APPLICATION NO: SIGN-105649-2021 (PLEASE REFERENCE WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE) 
Location:  6304 E. Admiral Blvd. N. 
Description: Freestanding sign with dynamic display 

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS 

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE 
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS.  THE DOCUMENTS SHALL 
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.   

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: 
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM  (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED 
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA  74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601. 
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE.  DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE 
PLANS EXAMINERS. 

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS.  REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
COMMISSION (TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued) 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450  

TULSA,   OKLAHOMA    74103-3227 

DANNY WHITEMAN 
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER 

TEL (918)596-9664 
EMAIL dwhiteman@cityoftulsa.org 

SIGN PLAN REVIEW 
December 17, 2021 

13.9



2

REVIEW COMMENTS 

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT 
WWW.INCOG.ORG 

Application No.  SIGN-105649-2021      6304 E. Admiral Blvd. N. 

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only. 

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other 
disciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in 
this letter. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

1. Section 60.050 Signs in R and AG Zoning Districts

60.050-B.2.b Freestanding Signs  Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum 

of one freestanding sign per street frontage. Allowed freestanding signs are subject to a maximum height limit 

of 20 feet and may not exceed 32 square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street 

frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150 square feet in area. The maximum sign 

area calculation must be based on the street frontage to which the sign is oriented.   
Review comments:  This school actually spans several lots.  The specific lot the sign is on has a frontage of 

216.9 feet.  Therefore the maximum square footage of sign display allowed is 216.9 x 0.2, or 43.38 square 

feet.  The proposed sign has a display area of 55.43 square feet.  You may reduce the total display area to 

43.48 square feet, or you may seek a variance from the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to exceed the total 

display area allowed by 12.05 square feet. 

2. Section 60.050 Signs in R and AG Zoning Districts

60.050-B.2.c  Dynamic displays are prohibited in R districts and AG districts except that on a lot occupied by 

an allowed public, civic or institutional use, the board of adjustment is authorized to approve a special 

exception for the allowed wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display. 

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square feet in area, and no more than one

(wall or freestanding) dynamic display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the maximum sign area allowed for a wall

or freestanding sign, but rather is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.

(3) Dynamic displays in R districts and in AG districts may operate only between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and

9:00 p.m. unless otherwise expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of Section 60.100.

Review comments:  The proposed freestanding sign with a dynamic display is located in an RS-3 zoning

district and requires a special exception from the BOA prior to issuance of a sign permit.

The sign review will resume once the required revised plans, removal agreement, and BOA approval 

paperwork is submitted.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative 
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits, 
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) 
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. It is your responsibility to send the decision 
of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our office so 
we may continue to process your application.  INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in 
submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. 

13.10



3

END – ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW 

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION.  ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON 
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE 
APPLICANT.  

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN 
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT. 

13.11



City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment 
2 West 2nd Street, Suite 800 
Tulsa, OK 74103 

Thanks to Tulsa voters who approved funding for digital marquees in the 2021 bond package, Tulsa Public Schools will be 

submitting requests for approval for approximately 45 digital school marquees over the next year. The district is 

sensitive to neighborhood concerns and aware of city regulations.  We intend to adhere to all elements of the Tulsa 

Zoning Code including those of Section 60.100 relating to dynamic displays.   

Nearly all of the marquees will be replacing older, manually managed signs.  Schools are truly excited about this 

opportunity to install dynamic digital signs for several reasons including: 

Improved communication with families and neighbors: 

• Messages can be easily displayed in multiple languages to match community needs

• Displays can be quickly changed to share emergency information when needed

• Sharing information about multiple and varied school activities helps spark and grow family and neighborhood

interest and connections

Improved safety: 

• The displays can be centrally managed via a cellular network to quickly share emergency notifications in multiple

languages if needed.  Messages can be controlled individually by school, by neighborhood or district wide.

• School staff will no longer need to climb on ladders in challenging weather to change out manual marquees.

Improved appearance and perception of our schools: 

• New marquees will brighten and modernize the look and “curb appeal” of our schools and show the community that

we are investing in our children, schools, and neighborhoods.

We know the importance of keeping families informed and we use multiple lines of communication to reach the families 

of our more than 33,000 students.  We see the digital marquees as another valuable tool, especially for families who 

don’t have reliable access to internet and technology. The marquee project was one of the bond items that generated 

the most positive response from parents and school leaders during the 2021 bond election and we look forward to 

meeting with members of the Board of Adjustment to discuss this work and answer any questions.   We appreciate your 

time and consideration.   

Sincerely, 

Jorge Robles 

Chief Finance and Information Officer 

Tulsa Public Schools 

13.12



ST-1.0
PROJECT/CLIENT NAME:Approved as shown
BELL ELEMENTARY 6304 E. ADMIRAL BLVD

TULSA, OK 74115

LOCATION:

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE:
ryan neurohr

BILL SAMPLE
DESIGNER:

DATE OF ORIGINAL DWG:
OCT 18, 2021

D/F ILLUMINATED
REVISION HISTORY: SHEET NAME:SIGN TYPE/DESCRIPTION:

These drawings are the exclusive property of Image Builders, and are the result of original work by it’s employees. They are submitted for the sole purpose of your consideration of whether to purchase these plans, or to purchase from Image Builders, signage manufactured in accordance to these plans. Distribution or exhibition of these plans to others is expressly forbidden. © 2019 I.B.

Approved as noted

X
Client Name

Date

A scale: 3/8" = 1'- 0"

Elevation

10'-0"

3'-1"

6'-0"

NEW EMC UNIT
3’-1” X 7’-10”

NEW CABINET
4’ X 7’-10”
.063 P/F WHITE ALUMINUM PAINTED BLUE
FILLER TBD
1 1/2” RETAINERS
3/16” WHITE PLEX FACES WITH
VINYL GRAPHICS APPLIED
WHITE LED ILLUMINATION

.063 ALUMINUM FILLER
PAINTED BLACK

7'-10"

4'-0"

7'-10"

NEW
6 5/8” X .375 WALL
PAINT BLUE

24"

6’ X 24” CONCRETE PIER
1 YRD

D/F ILLUMINATED

13.13

Owner
Snapshot

Owner
Text Box
Existing Condition

Owner
Text Box
    8'

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
15' 1"

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
13' 11"

Owner
Text Box
9' 11"

Owner
Line

Owner
Line

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Arrow

Owner
Text Box
Grade

Owner
Text Box
Grade

Owner
Text Box
Grade



13.14

super
Snapshot

super
Line

super
Line

super
Line

super
Text Box
52.91' center st.

super
Text Box
39.54' set back

super
Line

super
Line

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Text Box
592.18' front measure

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

super
Arrow

Owner
Rectangle

Owner
Text Box
Existing Sign Location

Owner
Arrow



FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

USE ALL EYEBOLTS 
PROVIDED FOR 
LIFTING!

TOP VIEW

BACK VIEW

13.15



13.16



13.17



AC wiring Diagram

13.18



13.19



£¤412

E 4th PL S

E ADMIRAL PL

N
 S

H
ER

ID
A

N
 R

D
S 

SH
ER

ID
A

N
 R

D

E 4 TER

E 4 ST S

E 3 ST S

E EASTON ST

S 6
7 E

 AV
E

S
68

EA
VE

S 6
6 E

 AV
E

E ARCHER ST

S J
OP

LIN
 AV

E

E 2 ST S

E 5 ST S

E ADMIRAL BLVD

S L
AK

EW
OO

D 
AV

E

S N
OR

WO
OD

 AV
E

N 
67

 E
 AV

E

N 
LA

KE
WO

OD
 AV

E

N 
JO

PL
IN

 AV
E

E HASKELL ST

N 
KI

NG
ST

ON
 AV

E

N 
NO

RW
OO

D 
AV

E

S K
IN

GS
TO

N 
AV

E

E 4 ST S

E 2 ST S

N 
JO

PL
IN

 AV
E

19-13 03
0 200 400

Feet oBOA-23266 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

13.20



E ADMIRAL BLVD

N 
NO

RW
OO

D 
AV

E

19-13 03
0 50 100

Feet oBOA-23266 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

13.21


	BOA-23239.pdf
	BOA Application-3501 E 107th Pl.pdf
	20038_DAVID MILLER OVERALL SURVEY PG1 FEB112021.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1


	20038_DAVID MILLER OVERALL SURVEY PG2 FEB112021.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 2







